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SKAUG Jonnine L * WRD

From: Nathan Ruf <nathan@neathamer.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 2:10 PM

To: CLARK Gerald E * WRD

Cc: SKAUG Jonnine L * WRD; Bob Neathamer

Subject: RE: Rogue Valley Manor - Application R-72484, Permit R-12053
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Gerry,

Thank you again for your time and discussions this morning!
Respectfully,

Nathan Ruf, CFM

Senior Associate
Neathamer Surveying, Inc.
541-732-2869

From: CLARK Gerald E * WRD <Gerald.E.CLARK@water.oregon.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 2:07 PM

To: Nathan Ruf <nathan@neathamer.com>

Cc: SKAUG Jonnine L * WRD <Jonnine.L.SKAUG @water.oregon.gov>; Bob Neathamer <bob@neathamer.com>
Subject: RE: Rogue Valley Manor - Application R-72484, Permit R-12053

Nathan,
Thank you for your time earlier today to discuss the Claim requirements for permit R-12053.

As we discussed, the focus of the Claim should be limited to the reservoirs. You do not need to discuss or describe
the other water rights that exist on the lands controlled by Rogue Valley Manor.

Should you have any additional questions, please feel free to contact me.
Have a great afternoon!
Gerry

Gerry Clark
Oregon Water Resources Department
Program Analyst, Certificate Section, Water Right Services Division

725 Summer Street NE, Suite A Salem, OR 97301 | Phone 503-979-9103

From: CLARK Gerald E * WRD <Gerald.E.CLARK@water.oregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 2:12 PM
To: Nathan Ruf <nathan@neathamer.com>




Cc: SKAUG Jonnine L * WRD <Jonnine.L.SKAUG @water.oregon.gov>; Bob Neathamer <bob@neathamer.com>
Subject: RE: Rogue Valley Manor - Application R-72484, Permit R-12053

Great!
| have you on my calendar.

Gerry Clark
Program Analyst, Certificate Section, Water Right Services Division | Phone 503-979-9103

From: Nathan Ruf <nathan@neathamer.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 2:10 PM

To: CLARK Gerald E * WRD <Gerald.E.CLARK@water.oregon.gov>

Cc: SKAUG Jonnine L * WRD <Jonnine.L.SKAUG @water.oregon.gov>; Bob Neathamer <bob@neathamer.com>
Subject: RE: Rogue Valley Manor - Application R-72484, Permit R-12053

Tomorrow at 7am waorks for me!
Respectfully,

Nathan Ruf, CFM

Senior Associate
Neathamer Surveying, Inc.
541-732-2869

From: CLARK Gerald E * WRD <Gerald.E.CLARK@water.oregon.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 2:09 PM

To: Nathan Ruf <nathan@neathamer.com>; Bob Neathamer <bob@neathamer.com>
Cc: SKAUG Jonnine L * WRD <Jonnine.L.SKAUG @water.oregon.gov>

Subject: RE: Rogue Valley Manor - Application R-72484, Permit R-12053

Nathan,

| have a meeting from 8 to 8:30.

| am available between 7:00 and 8:00 as well as after 8:30 (8:30 - 11:00).
Of the times above, is there one that will work for you?

Gerry

Gerry Clark

Oregon Water Resources Department

Program Analyst, Certificate Section, Water Right Services Division

725 Summer Street NE, Suite A Salem, OR 97301 | Phone 503-879-9103

From: Nathan Ruf <pathan@neathamer.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 2:05 PM
To: CLARK Gerald E * WRD <Gerald.E.CLARK@water.oregon.gov>; Bob Neathamer <bob@neathamer.com>

Cc: SKAUG Jonnine L * WRD <Jonnine.L.SKAUG @water.oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: Rogue Valley Manor - Application R-72484, Permit R-12053




Hi Gerry,

No worries, thank you for the response and additional info!

Do you have time to discuss the project over the phone tomorrow morning at 8am?
Respectfully,

Nathan Ruf, CFM

Senior Associate
Neathamer Surveying, Inc.
541-732-2869

From: CLARK Gerald E * WRD <Gerald.E.CLARK@water.oregon.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 2:00 PM

To: Nathan Ruf <nathan@neathamer.com>; Bob Neathamer <bob@neathamer.com>
Cc: SKAUG Jonnine L * WRD <Jonnine.L. SKAUG@water.oregon.gov>

Subject: RE: Rogue Valley Manor - Application R-72484, Permit R-12053

Nathan,
Sorry for the delayed response.
| have talked this permit over with Jonnine. Below are my comments and responses to your questions:

If the Manor does not intend to claim reservoir 3 (0.2 acre feet), please reference this in the variations section of
the Claim. Based on your description, it sounds they have abandoned the reservoir.

Based on your description, it sounds like the Manor utilizes reservoirs 1 (6.1 acre feet) and 2 (2.6 acre feet) for
aesthetics under this permit as well as using the reservoirs as a component (bulge) of their delivery system for
their irrigation system. This is not a problem as long as the storage in the reservoirs does not exceed the volumes
authorized by the permit outside of the irrigation season. If the volume rises above the capacity of the individual
reservoirs, that water would the water they are bulging. The Watermaster would be the best person to talk with to
confirm the limits for using a bulge.

As for moving forward, if the water was timely stored and the conditions were timely met, you can certainly move
forward with the Claim.

| plan to be available tomorrow (Wednesday) if you have any items that you would like to discuss further.
Have a great afternoon and evening!
Gerry

Gerry Clark

Oregon Water Resources Department
Program Analyst, Certificate Section, Water Right Services Division
725 Summer Street NE, Suite A Salem, OR 97301 | Phone 503-979-9703

Erom: Nathan Ruf <nathan@neathamer.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 4:19 PM
To: SKAUG Jonnine L * WRD <Jonnine.L.SKAUG@water.oregon.gov>

3



Cc: CLARK Gerald E * WRD <Gerald.E.CLARK@water.oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: Rogue Valley Manor - Application R-72484, Permit R-12053

Hi Jonnine,
Thanks for reaching out.

| ended up getting a kickback from that address since it was incorrect. | ended up forwarding a copy of the original
email to gerald.e.clark@water.oregon.gov which seemed to go through okay.

Sounds good about next week. | will keep an eye out for your response.
Respectfully,

Nathan Ruf, CFM

Senior Associate
Neathamer Surveying, Inc.
541-732-2869

From: SKAUG Jonnine L * WRD <Jonnine.L.SKAUG@water.oregon.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 4:14 PM

To: Nathan Ruf <nathan@neathamer.com>

Cc: CLARK Gerald E * WRD <Gerald.E.CLARK@water.oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: Rogue Valley Manor - Application R-72484, Permit R-12053

Hi Nathan,

I am not sure if Gerry saw this because his email is different then what you have, but | will set up a time next week
to talk to Gerry about this and get back to you.

Thank you,
Jonnine Skaug

From: Nathan Ruf <nathan@neathamer.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 11:10 AM

To: Gerry Clark (clarkge @wrd.state.or.us) <clarkge @wrd.state.or.us>; SKAUG Jonnine L * WRD
<Jonnine.L.SKAUG@water.oregon.gov>

Cc: Bob Neathamer <bob@neathamer.com>

Subject: Rogue Valley Manor - Application R-72484, Permit R-12053

Good morning Gerry and Jonnine,
| hope you are both doing well!

This office has been retained by Rogue Valley Manor (a retirement community) to complete a Claim of Beneficial
Use application and map for the subject permit (copy attached). The COBU application was prompted by Rogue
Valley Manor in response to the attached letter from OWRD dated December 22, 2023. In preparation of the
mapping (a preliminary copy is attached for reference) and per correspondence with the facilities manager, it has
been brought to our attention that the current use differs from the permit terms. The followingis a summary of the
existing system and use:



Three reservoirs were originally constructed; however, Reservoir #3 is no longer in use and is not intended to be
used for the foreseeable future. The reservoirs were existing prior to the permit issuance in 1996 (the facilities
manager believes the reservoirs were originally constructed in 1992 and were originally filled via another water
source — possibly on-site wells). Water is diverted from an 18 inch inlet with a fish screen vault in Bear Creek
which is diverted by a submersible pump to an inlet in Reservoir #2. A canal (waterfall/ creek feature) connects
Reservoir #1 to Reservoir #2. Water is then pumped from Reservoir #1 via a 15 inch inlet with a fish screen toa 10
inch irrigation mainline which feeds several smaller distribution pipes ranging in size from 2-1/2 inches to 6 inches,
being dispersed for irrigation purposes. There are two booster pumps installed in the delivery system. One of
which is used for fire suppression. The original POD was relocated around 2015 due to a construction project for
Interstate 5.

Based on topography from our office, the volume calculations for the reservoir capacities exceed those reported
on the permit. However, there is a system in place that is able to automatically discharge water from the
reservoirs back to Bear Creek via a depth probe that can be set to a desired depth.

The irrigation system is normally running from March to November, and the water level in the reservoirs are
consistently maintained throughout the watering season. We do not currently have average volumes used for a

typical season/year.

It is the understanding of this office that the permit only allows water to be appropriated during December 1™
through March 30" and only for a total volume of 8.9 acre-feet per year.

What your thoughts regarding the project, recommendations on moving forward and options for the client?
Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. Thank you!

Respectfully,

Nathan Ruf, CFM

Senior Associate

Neathamer Surveying, Inc.
541-732-2869



SKAUG Jonnine L * WRD

From: Nathan Ruf <nathan@neathamer.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 11:10 AM

To: Gerry Clark (clarkge@wrd state.or.us); SKAUG Jonnine L * WRD

Cc: Bob Neathamer

Subject: Rogue Valley Manor - Application R-72484, Permit R-12053

Attachments: 2025-01-22_COBU map_PRELIM.pdf; OWRD Letter.pdf; Permit R-12053.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good morning Gerry and Jonnine,
I hope you are both doing well!

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
been brought to our attention that the current use differs from the permit terms. The following is a summary of the
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
source - possibly on-site wells). Water is diverted from an 18 inch inlet with a fish screen vault in Bear Creek
which is diverted by a submersible pump to an inlet in Reservoir #2. A canal (waterfall/ creek feature) connects
Reservoir #1 to Reservoir #2. Water is then pumped from Reservoir #1 via a 15 inch inlet with a fish screentoa 10
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

It is the understanding of this office that the permit only allows water to be appropriated during December 1*
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
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Good morning Jonnine,

Nathan Ruf <nathan@neathamer.com>
Wednesday, January 8, 2025 10:05 AM

SKAUG Jonnine L * WRD

RE: Application R-72484 (Rogue Valley Manor)
COBU_537_409_Reservoir.pdf

Follow up
Flagged

We are putting the final touches on the Claim of Beneficial Use Map for the subject application and just wanted to
make sure we have the correct application form. According to the permit, there is a total of 8.9 acre-feet allowed
for storage each year. Does this mean that the Claim of Beneficial Use for Reservoirs storing less than 9.2 acre-
feet permitted under ORS 537.409 form can be used? | attached a copy of the form for reference.

Thank you!
Respectfully,

Nathan Ruf, CFM

Senior Associate
Neathamer Surveying, Inc.
541-732-2869

From: SKAUG Jonnine L * WRD <Jonnine.L.SKAUG@water.oregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 3:39 PM

To: Nathan Ruf <nathan@neathamer.com>

Subject: Application R-72484 (Rogue Valley Manor)

Hi Nathan,

| talked with Gerry a bit ago and we will need a new Claim map to be submitted along with the Claim for the above
application. | have attached the Claim form and a copy of the permit.

If you need anything else or have any other questions please let me know.

Thank you,

Jonnine Skaug

Certificate Specialist

Water Rights Services Division
Oregon Water Resources Dept
725 Summer Street NE, Suite A
Salem OR 97301

Phone: 503-979-3943
Fax: 503-986-0901



www.oregon.gov/OWRD
Integrity | Service | Technical Excellence | Teamwork | Forward-Looking

Teleworking Monday — Thursday 7am to 5:30pm (in office every other Thursday) ;




G-12129 & R-72484
SKAUG Jonnine L * WRD -Hold /ﬂa gh‘o}q 7-‘5” U)él 5 ampw C‘(_
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From: MILLER Tonya L * WRD lé}{
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 2:18 PM
To: SKAUG Jonnine L * WRD
Subject: FW: Permit R-12053 (Rogue Valley Manor)
Attachments: Final Proof_G-13414 & R-12053.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
Hi Jonnine,

| let Mr. Ruf know | was forwarding you his email. I’'m hoping this one will be simple. It looks like they had a 60 Day
Letter in December of 2023. Hopefully, the Final Proof will be all that’s needed. Let me know if there is anything |
can help with.

Thanks,

’Tonya i, Mi[[efi Water Rights Support

Water Resources Department | 725 Summer St. NE, Suite A | Salem, Oregon 97301

Ph: (503) 979-9983 | Fax: (503) 986-0901
Email: Tonya.L.Miller@water.Oregon.aov

From: Nathan Ruf <nathan@neathamer.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 1:07 PM
To: MILLER Tonya L * WRD <tonya.l.miller@water.or

Subject: FW: Permit R-12053 (Rogue Valley Manor) \
(e eSS e
[’ You don't often get email from nathan@neathamer.com L\’\ m &QX__:Q) i

g e e

| am following up on the inquiry below. Please letr am\ AN o T
Respectfully, CR-\ \C‘\ &\’\\,\ C)l(\\ YS

Nathan Ruf, CFM k \Jl&\r‘ Q-Q)lﬁ
Senior Associate C,@D-E‘C'E.; Q‘lﬁ&wm

Neathamer Surveying, Inc.
541-732-2869

From: Nathan Ruf

Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 1:13 PM

To: tonya.l.miller@water.oregon.gov

Subject: Permit R-12053 (Rogue Valley Manor)

Hi Tonya,

My name is Nathan Ruf, | work at Neathamer Surveying, Inc. here in Medford, Oregon. We were contacted by the
Rogue Valley Manor regarding a notice letter they received from you requesting to complete a COBU and Final

1
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From: MILLER Tonya L * WRD

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

HiJonnine,

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

‘TOTI_‘)J(I /5 mf[[ET | Water Rights Support

Water Resources Department | 725 Summer St. NE, Suite A | Salem, Oregon 97301
Ph: (503) 979-9983 | Fax: (503) 986-0901
Email: Tonya.L.Miller@water.Oregon.gov

From: Nathan Ruf <pnathan@neathamer.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 1:07 PM

To: MILLER Tonya L * WRD <tonya.l.miller@water.oregon.gov>
Subject: FW: Permit R-12053 (Rogue Valley Manor)

U You don't often get email from nathan@neathamer.com. Learn why this is important

Hi Tonya,
1 am following up on the inquiry below. Please let me know if you have any questions.
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



Proof Map. Going through OWRD’s records, | found a Final Proof Map that appears to be associated with the
permitin question. Please find a copy of said map attached herein for reference.

I just wanted to touch base to make sure we have a clear understanding of any applications and associated fees
required to perfect the water right and to confirm if the found map satisfies the mapping requirement for the
associated permit.

Thank you and please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Respectfully,

Nathan Ruf, CFM

Senior Associate
Neathamer Surveying, Inc.
541-732-2869




SKAUG Jonnine L * WRD
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From: SKAUG Jonnine L * WRD
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 3:39 PM
To: nathan@neathamer.com
Subject: Application R-72484 (Rogue Valley Manor)
Attachments: COBU_Form_Reservoir.pdf; Permit for App R-72484.pdf
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

Teleworking Monday — Thursday 7am to 5:30pm (in office every other Thursday)
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Mailing List for 60-Day Letter Copies Mailed
Application: R-72484 by: T

Permit: R-12053 S
Permit Holder(s): i lDﬁ:TE)
ROGUE VALLEY MANOR

1200 MIRA MAR AVE
MEDFORD OR 97504

Is the Permit Holder(s) of record currently identified as a landowner of any tax lots involved as confirmed
by the
County records? YES

Copies of 60 Day Letter to be sent to Permit Holder(s) and following:

1. Watermaster District #13 (auto email)
2. File

Othe s to ive copies:
Tl




Oregon Water Resources Department
North Mall Office Building

725 Summer St NE, Suite A

Salem, OR 97301-1266

Phone: 503-986-0900

NOTE: For water rights information and useful forms, please see our web site at Fax: 503-986-0904
www.oregon.gov/OWRD www.Oregon.gov / OWRD

Tina Kotek, Governor

Certified mail number 7022 3330 0000 2824 5115
Return receipt requested

December 22, 2023

ROGUE VALLEY MANOR
1200 MIRA MAR AVE
MEDFORD, OR 57504

Reference: Application R-72484, Permit R-12053
Dear Permit Holder:

This letter is in regard to your water use permit as referenced above. Your permit required you to complete the
development of your water use by October 1, 1999.

In order for the Department to consider issuance of a certificate of water right, you are required by law to hire a
certified water right examiner to prepare and submit a claim of beneficial use that includes a final proof survey
map of the development. The map and claim of beneficial use were to have been submitted to our Department
within one year of October 1, 1999. The fee for submitting a claim of beneficial use is $230.00. Please see the
enclosed ‘Resource Sheet’ for our current database of CWRE's.

If you are not finished with the development of your permit, you need to file an application for an extension of
time to complete your development. The fee for filing an extension of time is $780.00. Please see the enclosed
‘Resource Sheet’ to access the extension of time form.

In the event that you are no longer using water as allowed by this permit, you should cancel it so that we may clear
our records. Please see the enclosed ‘Resource Sheet’ to access the cancellation form, if you are interested in this
option.

If you have not submitted either a Claim of Beneficial Use or a request for an extension of time for your
permit within 60 days of the date of this letter (March 1, 2024) the Department may issue a Final Order to
cancel your permit without further notice. If the Department issues a Final Order to cancel your permit,
and you request reconsideration of the final order and reinstatement of your permit, there is a $610.00
reinstatement fee that is charged in addition to the claim of beneficial use or extension of time fee.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at Tonya.L.Miller@water.oregon.gov, the address above or by
telephone at 503-979-9983. Email is the best way to reach me.

Sincerely, 3
Tonya Miller

Backlog Reduction Caseworker

Enclosures (1)
cc: File
OWRD Watermaster District 13



Please visit our Dtepartment’ s WebSJ.'ce at M-QIQEQ&SQILM@ to locate the followmg
information a:nd fDIII'lS

iy anuntarv Ca.ucellatmn ofa Pemm

Whenever the owner of a permit wishes.fo cancel a Pemut due o0 ‘mability to develop the pemut or the

_ permit is no loriger usable for dny reason, the owner miay’ cancel ’che. perrrut by su'bnuttmg a form 10
.aIIthonze the cancellatton ofa pe_mut 3

Addl’aonal m.formatlon and lmks to 'I:he fozms are avaﬂable at

Apphcatmn for Permit Extension of Time .

. AnBExtension of Time is a progess in which the Department can approve addltonal time for a permit
. holder to perfect the beneficial use of water ag authorized By the permit. An Extension of Time may be *
approved if the perrit holder has demonstrated reasgnable diligence in developmg the beneficial tse, of
" ‘water as authotized under the permit and the Departmenit can find good cauge to do go. Bach: |
Application is reviewed on a case-by-case basis. An Bxtension of Time may provide the abﬂity fora

- . permitholder to extend fheir completion of comtructmn date (B-date) and complete aPphcaﬁon of water
: da’ce (C—-date) : :

: Addmonal J:n:[ormaﬁon and links 1:0 the fcn:ms are a.vaﬂable at:

- Assignments AT 14 By g2 - : :
An Assignmentis a formal process to change the iame of the holder of an application, permit, limited
license, fransfer, permit amendmen’c or groumdwater registrationl claim (ie. ,mon-petfected, non- i
ce:rh.ﬁca’ced rights). This process is similar to changing the name on the fitle of a car. An Assignment
ensures thatthe Departmmt knows who the water right record belongs to and who will be'responsible

JEm]szgﬂxe n,ghi; Ak % ; ’

ki 'Add.ﬂional mformaton imd links to the forms are avaﬂable a{:

Fcu: questtons related to Asmgnmezﬁs, contact Mary B]orkby phcme at 503—979,9895 or by emaﬂat
: Mmmmm g

Page i
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Self CEI‘I:LfiCaﬁOIl Form (for qual‘lf‘t'mg Alternate Review reservoirs-only)
‘Certain qllahfymg reservojr permits allow the permit holder tb self-certify their reservoir permit. For a
- Teservoir permit to qua]xfy for this process, the reservoir must meet each of the following criteria: -

1) The jpemut was issued under the authority of ORS 537.409; a.nd
2) No secondary permit exists for the use of water stored in the reservoir; and
© 3) The develop ed capacity of the reservoir is less than 9.2 acré-feet; arid
'4) The water was stored by the date reqmred in the perrmt :

Adc’hﬁonal information and Timks to the forms are. ava:llable at:

. To lor_'ate the Claim form, follow the above Iink, c:hck on "Forms and next on “Claims of Beneﬁcmal :
. Use forReservoirs (storing less than 9.2 acre-feet permitted tnder ORS 537.409)

* Tor questions related to Self Certification of a quahfymg reservo:r, please ca]l the staff me.tnber
1denti£1ed on the letter you received.

Find a Certified Water Right Examiners (CWI{E)

CWREs are éngineers, surveyots, and registered geologists who have passed a certification to perform

water right telated functions including the préeparation of Claims of Beneficial Use (COBU) The COBU is
- both a report that describes the extent to which the use authonzed under the pem'ut has been developed

and a map that identifies where the use and point of diversion or well is located. In addition, the COBU

deseribes how conditions have been hmely comphed withiS =S

Addlt:onal nﬁormahon a.nd links to the foxms are available at

» Tolocate a CWRE, follow the above link and click on “Find a CWRE"
 Yor questions Yelated to locatmg a CWRE, contact the Department at 503-986-0900, and then select2
for Customer Service Staff 0. T 2

Reimbursement Authority I’ro gram For Certificates

Reimbursement Authorityis'a program that provzdes the Department fhe abﬂlty to enter into a

. voluntary agréement with an apphcant for expedited the processing of the Claim of Beneﬁmal Use.
Under such an agreement, the applicant pays the cost for expedited services not otherwise avaﬂable

AddIl:lcmal m.fm:matum EIIId. Imks fo the farms are avmlable at ,

.For questions related to éxpedmngﬁle Teview ofycn:lx GaMOmeéﬁcialUse'&ucugh&le .
Reimbursement Auﬁonry I‘mgram, cantact KenyI(avaImgh by the ai:503~979-3208 or by email at
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STATE OF OREGON
COUNTY OF JACKSON

PERMIT TO STORE THE PUBLIC WATERS
THIS PERMIT IS HEREBY ISSUED TO
ROGUE VALLEY MANOR
1200 MIRA MAR AVE (541) 773-7411
MEDFORD, OREGON 97504 '

The specific limits for the use are listed below along with conditions
of use.

APPLICATION FILE NUMBER: R-72484

SOURCE OF WATER: BEAR CREEK, A TRIBUTARY OF ROGUE RIVER
STORAGE FACILITY: THREE UNNAMED RESERVOIRS

PURPOSE OR USE OF THE STORED WATER: AESTHETICS

VOLUME OF USE: 8.9 ACRE-FEET (AF), EACH YEAR, BEING 6.1 AF IN
RESERVOIR #1, 2.6 AF IN RESERVOIR #2, AND 0.2 AF IN RESERVOIR #3

WATER MAY BE APPROPRIATED FOR STORAGE DURING THE PERIOD: DECEMBER 1
THROUGH MARCH 30

DATE OF PRIORITY: JUNE 24, 1992

The area submerged by Reservoir #1, when full, will be 1.3 acres and the
maximum depth of water will be 11.0 feet. The maximum height of the dam
shall not exceed 9.0 feet.

The area submerged by Reservoir #2, when full, will be 0.8 acre and the
maximum depth of water will be 11.0 feet. The maximum height of the dam
shall not exceed 9.0 feet.

The area submerged by Reservoir #3, when full, will be 0.2 acre and the
maximum depth of water will be 11.0 feet. The maximum height of the dam
shall not exceed 9.0 feet.

DAM LOCATION: NE 1/4 SW 1/4, NW 1/4 SE 1/4, SECTION 32, T37S, R1W, W.M.
THE AREA TO BE SUBMERGED BY THE RESERVOIR IS LOCATED AS FOLLOWS:

NE 1/4 SW 1/4 RESERVOIR #1

NW 1/4 SE 1/4 RESERVOIR #2
SE 1/4 SE 1/4 RESERVOIR #3
SECTION 32

TOWNSHIP 37 SOUTH, RANGE 1 WEST, W.M.

Application R-72484 Water Resources Department PERMIT R-12053
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Measurement recording and reporting conditions:

A. The Director may require the permittee to install a meter or
other suitable measuring device as approved by the Director.
If the Director notifies the permittee to install a meter or
other measuring device, the permittee shall install such
device within the period stated in the notice. Such
installation period shall not be less than 30 days unless
special circumstances warrant a shorter installation period.
Once installed, the permittee shall maintain the meter or
measuring device in good working order and shall allow the
watermaster access to the meter or measuring device. The
Director may provide an opportunity for the permittee to
submit alternative measuring procedures for review and
approval.

B. The Director may require the permittee to keep and maintain a
record of the amount (volume) of water used and may require
the permittee to report water use on a periodic schedule as
established by the Director. In addition, the Director may
require the permittee to report general water use information,
the periods of water use and the place and nature of use of
water under the permit. The Director may provide an
opportunity for the permittee to submit alternative reporting
procedures for review and approval.

The permittee shall install, maintain, and operate fish screening to
prevent fish from entering the proposed diversion. The permittee shall
also install a fishway at the obstruction that will provide adequate
upstream and downstream passage for fish. The required screens and
fishways are to be in place, functional, and approved by Oregon
Department of Fish and Wildlife before diversion of any water.

STANDARD CONDITIONS

The storage of water allowed herein is subject to the installation and
maintenance of a fully functional conduit/gate assembly having a minimum
diameter of 8 inches.

Failure to comply with any of the provisions of this permit may result
in action including, but not limited to, restrictions on the use, civil
penalties, or cancellation of the permit.

This permit is for the beneficial use of water without waste. The water
user is advised that new regulations may require the use of best
practical technologies or conservation practices to achieve this end.

By law, the land use associated with this water use must be in
compliance with statewide land-use goals and any local acknowledged
land-use plan.

Application R-72484 Water Resources Department PERMIT R-12053
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interest.

Issued October lo, 1996

Wzt Pl

Application R-72484
Basin 15

Martha O. Pagel; Director
Water Resources Department

Water Resources Department
Volume 3 BEAR CREEK AND MISC.
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The use of water allowed herein may be made only at times when
sufficient water is available to satisfy all prior rights, including
prior rights for maintaining instream flows.

The Director finds that the proposed use(s) of water described by this
permit, as conditioned, will not impair or be detrimental to the public

Actual construction work shall begin within one year from permit
issuance and shall be completed on or before October 1, 1998. The
reservoir shall be filled and complete application of the stored water
to the use shall be made on or before October 1,

19997

PERMIT R-12053
District 14




Oregon Water Resources Department
Water Rights Division

Water Rights Application
Number R-72484

Final Order
Application History
On June 24, 1992, ROGUE VALLEY MANOR submitted an application to
the Department for a water use permit. The Department issued a
Proposed Final Order on July 30, 1996. The protest period closed
September 13, 1996, and no protest was filed.

The proposed use would not impair or be detrimental to the public
interest.

Order
Application R-72484 therefore is approved as proposed by the
Proposed Final Order, and Permit R-12053 is issued as limited by
the conditions proposed by the Proposed Final Order.

DATED October |7, 1996

Wﬂag.//
Martha O. Page

Director

Appeal Rights

Under the provisions of ORS 183.484, the applicant may appeal this
order by filing a petition for review in the Circuit Court for
Marion County or the circuit court for the county in which the
applicant resides or has a principal business office. The petition
for review must be filed within 60 days after the date this order
is served.



STATE OF OREGON
COUNTY OF JACKSON

PERMIT TO STORE THE PUBLIC WATERS
THIS PERMIT IS HEREBY ISSUED TO

ROGUE VALLEY MANOR
1200 MIRA MAR AVE : (541) 773-7411
MEDFORD, OREGON 97504

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
installation period shall not be less than 90 days unless
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
to the use shall be made on or before October 1, 1999.

Issued October \O, 1996
Martha O. Pagely Director
Water Resources Department

Application R-72484 Water Resources Department PERMIT R-12053
Basin 15 Volume 3 BEAR CREEK AND MISC. District 14
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TRANSMISSION VERIFICATION REFORT

TIME : ©0S/17/20889 18:89
NAME : WRD 1ST FL
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OREGON WATER RESOURCES
DEPARTMENT

State of Oregon

Water Resources Department
725 Summer St NE, Ste A
Salem, OR 97301-1266
Phone #: (503) 986-0900
Faxd#: (503) 986-0901
www.wrd.state.or.us
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OREGON WATER RESOURCES
DEPARTMENT

State of Oregon

Water Resources Department
725 Summer St NE, Ste A
Salem, OR 97301-1266
Phone #: (503) 986-0900
Fax#: (503) 986-0901
www.wrd.state.or.us

FAX TRANSMITTAL
w2
TO: S%m ’L/ FAX NUMBER: ¥/ 77 SRS T
DATE: WAl L ] a7 =0 Fh Tricrs , INCLUDING COVER SHEET
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WATER RIGHTS TECHNICAL SERVICES FIELD SERVICES
«  Water Rights information *  Hydrographics +  Regional Liaisons ———
. Adjudications . Ground Water . Transfers C ﬁ?, = e
. Hydroelectric *  Information Services =  Hydrographics —
*  Certifications / Final Proofs «  GIS/Mapping ¢ A/ bg”/MC-e'"
«  Hearings/ Contested Cases «  Dam Safety NORTHWEST REGION )
. Enforcement . District 16 Watermaster o
*  Water Use Reporting 75 ;
FAX: (503) 986-0901 DIRECTOR’S OFFICE
FAX: (503) 986-0902 «  Water Resources Commission :
. Legislation and Rules
¢ Public Information
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES

+  Fiscal / Accounting

¢ Human Resources / Personnel

¢+  Water Development Loan Fund
«  Support Services

FAX: (503) 986-0903 or-
503-986-0904
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Herb Mosgar

From: Shavon Haynes

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2008 4:28 PM
To: Herb Mosgar

Subject: COBU for R-12053

Mr. Reliable,

I am working with ODFW on a project and a question about a fish screen came up. I was wondering if
you could send me a copy of the COBU and CWRE checklist for R-12053.
You could either fax it to me at 541 774-6187 or scan and email, which ever works best for you.

Thanks,

Shavon L. Haynes

Assistant Watermaster

942 SE 6th Street, Suite E

Grants Pass, Oregon 97526
(541) 471-2886 ext 225
Shavon.L.Haynes@wrd.state.or.us

9/17/2009



rmit:R 12053 *

http://apps2.wrd.state.or.us/apps/wr/wrinfo/wr_details.aspx?snp_id=32759

of 1

Water Right Information Query Results
Contact Information Documents  view ai scanned documents &=
¥ Current contact information ¥ Application: R 72484
OWNER: P Received: 6/24/1992
p ROGUE VALLEY MANOR ¥ Permit: R 12053 document , paper map
1200 MIRA MAR AVE , =
MEDFORD, OR 97504 P Signature: 10/10/1996
W . - Permit Workflow
ater nght Informatlon b | Action Date Result| Completed By
Status: Non-Cancelled Permit Issued|10/10/1996
County: Jackson b View right with Web Mapping
File Folder Location: Salem
Watermaster District: 13
Point(s) of Diversion
b POD 1 - BEAR CREEK/RESERVOIR 1 > ROGUE RIVER
b POD 2 - BEAR CREEK/RESERVOIR 2 > ROGUE RIVER
b POD 3 - BEAR CREEK/RESERVOIR 3 > ROGUE RIVER
Place(s) of Use  au 125 grousing
» Use - AESTHETICS (Primary); Priority Date: 6/24/1992
Water Right Genealogy &=
~-No genealogy records available for this water right, try the family link below instead.

View Water Rights in same Family

Help understanding and working with the Water Rights Information System

Report Errors with Water Right Data
Return to WRIS Query

9/16/2009 5:11 PM



RECEIVED

L.J. FRIAR AND ASSOCIATES MAR 1 12002

 RESUURGES DEPT.
CONSULTING LAND SURVEYORS w;-ﬂ %}CEM‘ UF;EGON

816 WEST 8TH STREET
MEDFORD, OREGON 57501

LARAY J. FRIAR PHONE/FAX
JAMES E. HIBBS 541.772.2T82

CLAIM OF BENEFICIAL USE AND SITE REPORT
Application § R-72484 & Permit § R-12053

INFORMATION: Permitee, Rogue Valley Manor
1200 Mira Mar Avenue
Medford, OR 97504
(541) 857-7777

SOURCES : BEAR CREEK, a tributary of the Pacific Ocean.

DIVERSION: 219' South & 783' West of the SE corner of D.L.C. #50, in the SE 1/4 of the
NWE It/ A8 o Sec, /20, ¥ 137 SL, R:-I W., W.M.

STORAGE : Three .41\ rvoir 1 is 1.3 acres with an average depth of

FACILITIES 4.7°. with an average depth of 3.25'. Reservoir 3 is
made u *? acre with an average depth of 1.0’.

SYSTEM: From t « éiztaﬂjg Ezﬂﬂr_ ar Creek, which is also used to transmit
irriga from the Medford Irrigation District, water is
pumpe§ . Water flows through reservoir 3 and returns
to Bez nage pipe. Water in reservoirs 1 & 2 is used

for aesvncerus-uuringruayrrgnt hours and the irrigation of property under
Permit from the Medford Irrigation District during evening hours.

* * CLAIM OF BENEFICIAL USE FOR IRRIGATION UNDER R-12053: 8.9 ACRE-FEET STORAGE FOR
AESTHETICS PURPOSES. * *

SURVEY TIE: Field measurements from found D.L.C. corner monuments holding a bearing of
NORTH between these monuments.

AREA : Reservoir 1: SE1/4, NW1/4; SW1/4, NE1/4; NW1l/4, SE1/4
SUBMERGED Reservoir 2: SW1/4, NE1/4
Reservoir 3: SE1/4, SEl1/4

The final proof survey and inspection of the use as found to be completed under the terms
and conditions of Application #R-72484 & Permit #R-12053 was completed by me on January
4, 2002, and the facts contained in this report and final proof map are correct to the
best of my knowledge.

Certified Water
Rights Examiner

(‘ : 066
o 2 YA
J JAMES E. HIBBS

Nov. 19, 1987
TATE OF OREGO

RENEWAL DATE 6-30-03

I, ?P:UL W- h)m"‘crbo#bm , of the Rogue Valley Manor, agree to the findings of
the CWRE and do hereby submit this site report and map as our Claim of Beneficial Use of
the water as provided under the terms and conditions of Application #R-72484 & Permit #R-
12053.

,OJ W sidts —  3-7-go2

For Rogue Valley Manor



RECEIVED

L.J. FRIAR AND ASSOCIATES MAR 1 1 2002

: RE ot uED DEPT,
CONSULTING LAND SURVEYORS \Nﬂ]%ﬁ[kM'UﬁEGON

816 WEST 8TH STREET
MEDFORD. OREGON 97501

PHONE/FAX
JAMES E. HIBBS 541.772-.2782
CLAIM OF BENEFICIAL USE AND SITE REPORT
Application # R-72484 & Permit # R-12053
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
NW 1/ 48of¥Sec.: 20, ¥ T.37"5%, R.1 W., W.M.
STORAGE : Three unnamed reservoirs. Reservoir 1 is 1.3 acres with an average depth of

FACILITIES 4.7". Reservoir 2 is 0.8 acre with an average depth of 3.25’. Reservoir 3 is
made up of two ponds being 0.2 acre with an average depth of 1.0’.

SYSTEM: From the diversion point in Bear Creek, which is also used to transmit
irrigation water under Permit from the Medford Irrigation District, water is
pumped to the reservoirs 2 & 3. Water flows through reserveoir 3 and returns
to Bear Creek via a Storm Drainage pipe. Water in reservoirs 1 & 2 is used
for aesthetics during daylight hours and the irrigation of property under
Permit from the Medford Irrigation District during evening hours.

* * CLAIM OF BENEFICTAL USE FOR IRRIGATION UNDER R-12053: 8.9 ACRE-FEET STORAGE FOR
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
SUBMERGED Reservoir 2: SW1l/4, NE1/4
Reservoir 3: SE1/4, SEl/4

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
066

%Mi‘ﬂd@"

| JamsEs E. HipBs
Nov. 19, 1987
TATE OF OREGO

RENEWAL DATE 6-30-03

iy PP(\JL. W h)m"'crbafltbm , of the Rogue Valley Manor, agree to the findings of
the CWRE and do hereby submit this site report and map as our Claim of Beneficial Use of
the water as provided under the terms and conditions of Application #R-72484 & Permit #R-
12053.

,QJ R

For Rogue Valley Manor



CYLINDRICAL INTAKE FOR LARGE PUMP STRAINER FOR SMALL PUMP

Local irrigation supply businesses are usually aware of screen suppliers. ODFW
does not endorse any particular manufacturer's product. However the following
manufacturers do make pump screening products. Phone them for a local
distributor's address and number. Local distributors also usually carry a number of
competing products which also may be suitable:

Cook Screen Technologies, Cincinnati, OH 513-771-9192 A
Custom Technology, Yakima, WA 508-965-3333 3
Johnson Screens, St. Paul, MN 612-636-3900 | |
Perfection Sprinkler, Ann Arbor, Ml 313-761-5110 ;
Plum Creek Manufacturing, Ainsworth, NE 402-387-0347

.-




OREGON!|" OREGON DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE

=

HABITAT CONSERVATION DIVISION
2501 SW FIRST P.0. BOX 59 PORTLAND 97207

Fish &Wildlife

Requirements
for Small Pump Screens

In accordance with ORS 469.371,498.248, and other rules, pump screens must be installed on all
pumps where the possibility of game fish ingestion exists. Technical requirements for pump screens of
less than 0.5 cfs (225 gpm) are summarized in simplified form below:

1 Screen Construction & Materials

1.1

1:3

1.4

1125

1.6

ot/

The minimum amount of wetted (submerged) screen surface area required is 1 square inch of
screen for each gallon per minute (gpm) of flow. In terms of cubic feet per second (cfs) , 3
square feet of screen area are required for ¢fs). The screen shall be designed so as to
uniformly admit water through it, without 2 disproportionate amount of the water coming
through any localized portion of the screen.

The screen mesh shall have 1/8" maximum size holes or slots, measured in their smallest
dimension. There is no restriction on the length of slits or slots.

The screen surface shall have a minimum of 40% open area.
The screen material may be wire mesh, perforated plate, or other suitable material.
Any gaps in the screen assembly through which fish might pass shall not exceed 1/8°.

There shall be no sharp edges or surfaces exposed which could injure fish. Sharp edges are
herein defined as edges of less than .010 inches radius.

Durable material (plastic, stainless steel, brass, etc) is recommended to ensure continued
usefulness and ease of maintenance.

2 Larger Screens: For all other screens (i.e. dams, gravity diversions), and for all pump screens larger
than 0.5 cfs, contact the ODFW Fish Passage Program at 229-6967 x466 for further information.

3 Self-Certification: ODFW does not usually inspect small pump screens of less than 225 gpm (.5 cfs), but
simply furnishes the above screening information to the water right applicant. We thenrequire a certification
from the Water Right Applicant that the above criteria have been met. After certification, present this letter >
to the Oregon State Water Resources Department as evidence of meeting ODFW screening requirements:

Certification: Icertify that my small pumped diversion of less than 225 gallons per minute meets the
fish screening criteria stated above, and that | will maintain it to comply with regulatory criteria. | also
understand that should fish screening standards change that | may be required to modify my installation to
meet applicable standards.

Signature of Water Diverter Date WRD File#

X

MNaovember 9, 1982



Rogue Valley Manor
1200 Mira Mar Ave.
Medford, OR 97504

March 8, 2002

Water Recourses Department
C/O Steve Brown

Commerce Building

158 12 St. NE

Salem, OR 97301-4172

Dear Mr. Brown:

ROGUE VALLEY
MANOR

RECEIVED

MAR 11 2002

WATER ReSuu 3 (541) 857-7777
SALEM, OREGopPEPT

1200 Mira Mar Avenue

Medford, OR 97504

Fax: (341) 857-7599
Toll-free: (500) R845-7868

I ~mail:prs{ retirement.org
Y

Attached is our Final Proof Survey and map for three aesthetic ponds, per

application #R-72484 and Permit # R-12053.

I hope this will complete the process. If there is any further information you

need, or further steps we need to take, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Dt

Paul Winterbottom, CGCS

Certified Golf Course Superintendent
Office:  541-857-7070

Cellular:  541-944-4317

/Wf'ﬁare qf Pacﬁc

Retirement Services




Ol

DEPARTMENT OF
FISH AND

March 7, 1994

TS OREGON

%
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i

WILDLIFE

Fia b B Wildlite)

Water Rights Section
Water Resources Department
3850 Portland Rd., NE
Salem, OR 97310

RE: Water Right Application #R-72484; Report of Technical
Review

Bear Creek is a heavily impacted stream system with
struggling populations of fall chinook and coho salmon,

summer and winter steelhead and rainbow trout. Winter
flows in 1low water years are often insufficient for
returning adult salmonids. Additional winter water

withdrawals when flow 1is below normal will further
exacerbate upstream migration problems.

Because one or more species of game fish are present at the
described POD, ODFW will require the applicant to provide
fish screening pursuant to ORS 498.248. Therefore, ODFW
requests WRD add the following condition to those already
proposed:

The permittee shall install and maintain a fish
screening device as required by the Oregon Department
of Fish and Wildlife to prevent fish from entering the
proposed diversion. The required screen is to be in
place and functional prior to diversion of any water.

ODFW also requests the following condition relating to in-
channel obstructions be included as a permit condition:

The permittee shall not construct, operate or maintain
any dam or artificial obstruction to fish passage in
the channel of the subject stream.

Because the subject diversion is less than 0.5 cfs, ODFW
will not request requiring inspection and approval of the
fish screening device by ODFW personnel as a condition of
the permit. 1Instead, we request the applicant be given
(and required to complete) the attached self-certification
form to be returned to WRD as proof of compliance. The
reverse side of the form contains information that should
ease the task of screening the diversion.

2501 SW First Avenue
PO Box 59

Portland, OR 97207
(503) 229-5400

TDD (503) 229-5459



WR R-72484
March 7, 1994
Page 2

Thank you for the opportunity to comment.
Sincerely,

Albert H. Mirati, Jr.

Water Right Review Coordinator

c. WaterWatch of Oregon (public information request)
Evenson, Central Point

FILE: R-72484.TEC



ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.

1150 Knutson Road - Suite 4 - Medford, Oregon 97504 - Telephone (541) 941-1081
RECEIVED
0CT 01 1938

WATESifgaoggggggEPT September 28, 1999
: Project: 6001-000.004

Mr. Dallas Miller

Oregon Water Resources Department
Commerce Building 12
158 12™ Street NE @1;
Salem, Oregon 97310-3739 /

Re: Notice of Completion of Construction of Reservoir System at the Quail Point Golf
Course (Permit Number: R-12033; File Number: R-724840)

Dear Mr. Miller;

This letter is being submitted on behalf of the Rogue Valley Manor to inform the Oregon
Department of Water Resources (OWRD) that the three reservoirs at the Quail Point Golf
Course have been constructed and filled. Construction of the reservoirs was completed in
accordance with the specifications stipulated in the above referenced water right permit.
Water is currently being applied to the beneficial use specified under the permit.

A final proof survey of the water use system will be completed by a Certified Water
Rights Examiner and submitted to the OWRD no later than October 1. 2000.

If you have any questions or require additional information regarding the permit, do
hesitate to contact us at your convenience.

Sincerely,
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.

D) Sl —

David L. Graham
Principal Hydrogeologist

ce: Mr. Paul Winterbottom., RVM

M\C:\Project Files\RVManoriResCompl-1.928.doc-97\klj: 1\w




Water Resources Department

regon Commerce Building

158 12th Street NE

John A. Kitzhaber, M.D., Governor SI!IL‘]‘I‘I, OR 97310-0210

December 3, 1999 (503) 378-3739
FAX (503) 378-8130

ROGUE VALLEY MANOR
1200 MIRA MAR AVE
MEDFORD OR 97504

REFERENCE: File R72484
Permit R12053

We have received your notice that complete application of water has been made under your permit .

In order to obtain a certificate of water right, you are required by law to hire a Certified Water Right
Examiner (CWRE) to conduct the final proof survey of the completed use if stored water is 9.2 or more
acre feet. If you store less than 9.2 acre-feet and if there is no secondary water right that permits
the diversion of water from the reservoir you may be able to prepare your own claim of beneficial
use. Either way, this must be done within one year after the use 1s reported as being complete or within
one year after the beneficial use date allowed in the permit, whichever occurs first. Accordingly, the
map and claim of beneficial use must be received in this office on or before October 1, 2000. A list of
Certified Examiners is available upon request by calling the above number, extension 320.

The Department requires that the CWRE has a copy of the permit or transfer order to compile the claim
of beneficial use. All permit conditions need to be addressed in the claim and map you submit.

Upon receipt of the map and claim of beneficial use, the information will be reviewed and a brief field
inspection may be conducted by a representative of this office. Following that, a proposed certificate of
water right will be mailed to you for review.

In the meantime, the permit you hold is valid evidence of your right to use the water.

If you have any questions, please contact the Water Rights Section at 378-3739, or toll-free within
Oregon 1-800-624-3199.

Sincerely,

DALLAS MILLER
Natural Resource Specialist 2

DM:jh

(5 Watermaster
CWRE 2
Environmental Mgmt. Services, 1150 Knutson Ste 4, Medford, OR 97504

eds



FILE # E‘ 72“/83 FO CHEC KL'ST REVIEW DATE: 9/18/96

WEEK # __ 53 : PFO TO FO CONVERSION INITIALS : JTG

In preparing the FO, you should check the following:
PN
e N f !@/‘Were comments or protests received in response to the PFO?
2: I/ If #1 = "Y", from whom were the comments received and when?
3. !/ Verify names and addresses on the PFO CC, list. ALL commentors (regardless of
comment date), affected landowners (were they notified?), and those who paid the $10
fee should be listed. 900
700
4, / Verify payment of recording fees (circle the appropriate option)
@ Issue FO w/permit if fees are paid -- Prepare refund request for excess fees, including
standing fees if no protest is filed and no modifications are being made to the PFO
(2) Issue FO w/o permit if fees are lacking
HiRY /@ Is the file lacking a signed oath of accuracy for the application?
Gl /@ Has ODFW asked for self certification on screening condition?

7Yt /@ Is water use prohibited for one or more months of the normal use period?

S Y /@ If #7 = "Y", is short season letter on file? Note: If short season letter is lacking prepare FO with
Draft permit giving applicant 60 days to submit letter.

9. ®/ N Is further processing possible? If not state reason:

10. Notify applicant of additional information or fees required prior to permit issuance (SEND
CERTIFIED LETTER & use standard wording from M:\T\FO\TOOLS if possible)

ke Assign permit numbers to files with oath, fees, and no protests or other issues
oute to: (circle one)
DENIAL FO w/o PERMIT 0 ERMI COMMENTS

-

LARRY  JERRY JEREMY Doug
Initials DT
Modify FO as needed to:
12. + Respond to significant comments, issues, or disputes related to the proposed use of
water (see notes, if any, listed above)

13.  Include or exclude permit conditions and management codes

14. / Correct PFO errors (such as POD or POU location (verify from map), Permit format)
Once FO document is completed:

15. / Save WordPerfect document in M:\T\FO\WEEK5_3 & delete duplicates

16. 7 Print final draft of document and submit to team leader for review

17@/ N Team leader review completed
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Oregon Water Resources Department
Water Rights Division

Water Rights Application
Number R-72484

Proposed Final Order

Summary of Recommendation: The Department recommends that the attached
draft permit be issued with conditions.

Application History

On June 24, 1992, ROGUE VALLEY MANOR submitted an application to the
Department for the following water use permit:

® Amount of Water: 8.9 acre-feet, being 6.1 acre-feet in Reservoir
#1, 2.6 acre-feet in Resexrvoir #2, and 0.2 acre-
foot in Reservoir #3
B Use of Water: Aesthetics
®m Source of Water: Bear Creek, a tributary of Rogue River
m Area of Proposed Use: Jackson County within

NW 1/4 SE 1/4
NE 1/4 SW 1/4
SE 1/4 SE 1/4
SECTION 32
Township 37 South, Range 1 West, W.M.

m Water Delivery System: Water is pumped through 850 feet force
main to reservoirs.

The Department mailed the applicant notice of its Technical Review,
December 29, 1993, determining that diversion of water for storage may be
allowed December 1 through March 31. The 60-day objection period closed

March 11, 1994.
No objections were received.

In reviewing applications, the Department may consider any relevant
sources of information, including the following:

- comments by or consultation with another state agency

- any applicable basin program

- any applicable comprehensive plan or zoning ordinance

- the amount of water available

- the rate and duty for the proposed use

- pending senior applications and existing water rights of record

1



Application R-72484

- the Scenic Waterway requirements of ORS 390.835
- applicable statutes, administrative rules, and case law
- any comments received

Findings of Fact

The Rogue River Basin Program allows the following use: Storage of water
for Aesthetics. The Bear Creek Withdrawal Order may allow storage of
water during the period November 1 to March 30 from Bear Creek and its
tributaries, 690-515-003 (1) (a).

Senior water rights exist on Bear Creek and on downstream waters.
Bear Creek is above a State Scenic Waterway.

Water is available for further appropriation (at 50 percent exceedance
probability) for the period December 1 through March 30.

The Department finds that no more than 8.9 acre feet would be necessary
for the proposed use. The amount of water requested, 8.9 acre-feet, is
allowable.

The Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife has advised that one or more
species of game fish are present at the described point of diversion.

An interagency team reviewed this proposed use for potential adverse
impacts on declining fish populations. This team consisted of
representatives from the Oregon Departments of Water Resources (WRD),
Environmental Quality, Fish and Wildlife (DFW), and Agriculture. WRD and
DFW representatives included both technical and field staff. The
interagency team recommended that additional limitations or conditions of
use be imposed on this application as follows:

The inlet at the point of diversion shall have a fish screen.
Conclusions of Law

Under the provisions of ORS 537.153, the Department must presume that a
proposed use will not impair or be detrimental to the public interest if
the proposed use is allowed in the applicable basin program established
pursuant to ORS 536.300 and 536.340 or given a preference under ORS
536.310(12), if water is available, if the proposed use will not injure
other water rights and if the proposed use complies with rules of the
Water Resources Commission.

The proposed use requested in this application is allowed in the a 50
Basin Plan.

No preference for this use is granted under the provisions of ORS
536.310(12) .

Water is available for the proposed use.



Application R-72484

The proposed use will not injure other water rights.

The proposed use complies with rules of the Water Resources Commission.
The proposed use complies with the State Agency Agreement for land use.
For these reasons, the required presumption has been established.

Once the required presumption has been established, under the provisions
of ORS 537.153(2) it may be overcome by a preponderance of evidence that
either:
(a) One or more of the criteria for establishing the presumption
are not satisfied; or
(b) The proposed use will impair or be detrimental to the public
interest as demonstrated in comments, in a protest . . . or in
a finding of the department that shows:
(A) The specific public interest under ORS 537.170(8) that
would be impaired or detrimentally affected; and
(B) Specifically how the identified public interest would be
impaired or detrimentally affected.

In this application, all criteria for establishing the presumption have
been satisfied, as noted above. The presumption has not been overcome by
a preponderance of evidence that the proposed use will impair or be
detrimental to the public interest.

The Department therefore concludes that water is available in the amount
of water necessary for the proposed use; the proposed use will not result
in injury to existing water rights; and the proposed use will not impair
or be detrimental to the public interest as provided in ORS 537.170.

Recommendation

The Department recommends that the attached draft permit be issued with
conditions. -

uly , 1996

| ¢
<;St [ﬂ{ fﬁpk
ven B/ Applegate

Admifdtrator
Water’Rights and Adjudications Division

Protest Rights

Under the provisions of ORS 537.153(6) or 537.621(7), you have the right
to submit a protest against this proposed final order. Your protest must
be in writing, and must include the following:



Application R-72484

| Your name, address, and telephone number;

B A description of your interest in the proposed final order, and,
if you claim to represent the public interest, a precise statement
of the public interest represented;

L A detailed description of how the action proposed in this
proposed final order would impair or be detrimental to your
interest;

u A detailed description of how the proposed final order is in
error or deficient, and how to correct the alleged error or
deficiency;

| Any citation of legal authority to support your protest, SESE

known; and

o If you are not the applicant, the $200 protest fee required by
ORS 536.050.

a If you are the applicant, a statement of whether or not you are
requesting that a contested case hearing be held. If you do not
request a hearing, the Department will presume that you do not wish
for a hearing to be held.

Your protest must be received in the Water Resources Department no later
than September 13, 1996.

After the protest period has ended, the Director will either issue a
final order or schedule a contested case hearing. The contested case
hearing will be scheduled only if a protest has been submitted and if
o upon review of the issues the director finds that there are
significant disputes related to the proposed use of water, or
u the applicant requests a contested case hearing within 30 days
after the close of the protest period.

GH



Application R-72484

DRAFT This is not a permit!!! DRAFT
STATE OF OREGON

COUNTY OF Jackson
DRAFT PERMIT TO STORE THE PUBLIC WATERS
THIS DRAFT PERMIT IS HEREBY ISSUED TO
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

VOLUME OF USE: 8.9 ACRE-FEET, EACH YEAR, BEING 6.1 ACRE-FEET IN
RESERVOIR #1, 2.6 ACRE-FEET IN RESERVOIR #2, AND 0.2
ACRE-FEET IN RESERVOIR #3

WATER MAY BE APPROPRIATED FOR
STORAGE DURING THE PERIOD: DECEMBER 1 THROUGH MARCH 30

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

Application R-72484 Water Resources Department. PERMIT DRAFET



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

The use of water allowed herein may be made only at times wben
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

Issued = 1199

DRAFT - THIS IS NOT A PERMIT

Water Resources Department

Director

Application R-72484 Water Resources Department PERMIT DRAFT
Basin Rogue Volume 3 BEAR CREEK AND MISC. District 14
GH MGMT . CODE
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BEFORE THE STATE ENGINEER OF OREGON
Jackson County -

IN THE MATTER OF THE )

ACCEPTANCE OF APPLICATIONS )

FOR PERIITS T0 APPROPRIATE )

WATER FROM BEAR CREEX AND ) REJECTING CERTAIN FUTURE
) APPLICATIONS

' Bear COreek and its tributaries are located within Jackson County,
Oregon, the principal tributaries: Walker, Emigrant and Nell creeks having
their origin high in the western breaks of the Cascade Mountsins and flowing
in a genersl westerly direction to their confluence with Bear Oreek in
Sections 11 and 12, Township 39 South, Range 1 Bast, W.M. The main channel
from its origin at the confluence of Walker and Emigrant creeks flows in a
general northwesterly direction through a broadening valley, embracing
peveral thousand acres of farm land and the cities and communities of Ashland,
Talent, Phoenix, Medford and Central Point, to its confluence with the Rogue
River in the northwest quarter of Section 20, Tawmhig’__j? South, Range 2
West, W.U. ' P
Antelope Creek and its tributaries are located within Jackson County,
Oregon, immediately north of Bear Creek, the main channel having its origin
in Tomship 38 South, Range 2 East, W.M. and flowing in a general northwesterly
direction to its conflusnce with Little Butte Creek in the northwest quarter
of Section 9, Towmship 36 South, Range 1 West, W.M.

Irrigation is the principal beneficial use of water belng made from
these streams with rights to the use of water being held by the Talent
Irrigation District, Medford Irrigation District, Rogue River Valley Irrigation
District, and rmumerous individual users. Rights for the use of the water for

domestic, municipal, mamfacturing and other purposes exist in a lesser degree.

e ———— At e A . e et
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Information submitted by water users and stream flow records
_kapt. by the State Enginser indicate that there is not sufficient water in
" Bear Creek and Antelope Creek during the major part of the irrigation
season to satisfy existing rights.
mRE IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that no more applications for
permits be accepted to sppropriate water from Bear Creek or any of its
tributaries, or Antelope Creek or any of its tributaries for irrigation,
unless they are for the construction of reservoirs and the storage of
water from November 1 to March 30 and the sppropriation of the stored water.
Dated at Salem, Oregon, this 22nd day of January, 1959.

State Engineer

g . St a0 b A #ta
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Application No. ‘2 *-—:72 A8 4 AR o ]

State of Oregon SALEL: =S DEPT
WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT )

Application for a Permit to Construct a Reservoir

Rogue Valley Manor

Applicant(s)
(Please print or rype - use dark ink)
o 1200 Mira Mar Avenue
Mailing Address:
2 97504 773=7411
i City O.SBMfg Zip Daytime Phone No.

a 2.2 acre (see attaChedreservoirandsrore

I (We) make application for a permit to construct
Remarks Section)

the following described waters of the State of Oregon.:

B = (@ k
1. SOURCE OF WATER for the proposed use: - .

a tributary of Rouge River .

If not in channel of a stream, state how it is to be filled: TG el WL D JHRipeil BEen
Bear Creek through an 850 feet force main to the proposed reservoirs.

2. THE DAM: The maximum height of the structure willbe 2 -0 feer above stream bed
or ground surface at the centerline.
The dam will be (check one) X earthfill, concrete, flashboard, other.

If “other” give description:

Give the location, description, and dimensions of the outlet conduit: The outlet conduit for each
of the three ponds exit through the westernmost dike in each case. The

inlet for each of the outlet conduits consists of a Type III Inlet placed

in the bottom of each pond (continued in "Remarks" section)

NOTE: All dams across natural stream channels must be provided with an outlet conduit, minimum
diameter of 8", or be of such capacity and location as to pass the normal flow of the stream at any time.

3. THE USE(s) of the impounded water will be: _The primary use of the stored water will

besinraat e i 1 i Yoot e

hancement of thevarea.




4. THE AMOUNT OF WATER 1o be stored is: 8.9 acre-feet.
The area submerged by the reservoir, when filled, will be 2.2 acres,
and the maximum depth of water willbe 110 feet.

5. SPILLWAY DESCRIPTION (location and dimensions). State whether over or around the

dam. p11 three spillways use OSHD Class 500 rip rap in a 2 foot layer
for erosion protection. Each of the spillways is located onthe dike

embankment due to the layout and surrounding topography. The spillway
for the pond No. 2 is the only one expected to be used for anything close

to aregular basis. The Pond No. 2 spillway is also lined with PVC and
geotextile lining. The primary overflow for Pond No. 3 is an 18 inch
ductile iron outlet pipe. The rip rap spillway in Pond No. 3 is not

expected to be used except under vary rare circumstances.

6. PROJECT SCHEDULE: (List month and year)
Proposed date construction work will begin _1mmediately

Proposed date construction work will be completed October 1, 1992

Proposed date water use will be completed Continuous Use beginning October 1, 1992

NOTE: A map prepared by a Certified Water Right Examiner (CWRE) and a complete legal descrip-
tion of the subject property are required under ORS 537.140 and OAR 690 as a part of your
application. The legal description may be copied from your deed, title insurance policy, or land sales
contract.

7. a) Inthe event any deficiencies are noted involving the application map enclosed herein, please return
the map with instructions for correction to (check one):

Applicant XX CWRE Other (Identify in REMARKS section)

b) In the event any deficiencies are noted involving the application, please return the application with
instructions for correction to (check one):

Applicant XX  CWRE Other (Identify in REMARKS section)



8. Are all lands involved (including the proposed diversion site, place of use, and access for conveying
the water) under your ownership? veos . If not, list in the REMARKS section below, oron
an attached sheet, the names and mailing addresses of the legal owners of all property involved in the
proposed development.

REMARKS: This application includes three separate reservoirs located as

shown on the enclosed map. Acreage and capacity for each pond is as follows:

1158, 1.3 acres and 6.1 acre — feet: 2.) 0.8 acres and 2.6 acre - feet; and

A58 0.1 acres and 0.2 acre - feet. All three reservoirs are lined with

a 30-mil PVC lining to prevent leakage and geotextile for protecting the

liner.

OQutlet Condunits (continuned): 211 of the outlet conduits are ductile jron

pressure pipe. Pond Nos. 2 and 3 utilize 8 inch pipe and Pond No. 1 uses
15 inch. Each of the outlet conduits has a gate valve for shut-off.

I/Me certify that the inforsation 1 have provided in this

application is an accurate representation of the proposed water

use and 15 true and correct to the best of ay knowledge.

NOTE: The permit, when issued, is for the beneficial use of water without waste. By law, the land use
associated with this water use must be in compliance with statewide land-use goals and any local
acknowledged land-use plan. It is possible the land use you propose may not be allowed if it is not in
keeping with the goals and acknowledged plan. Your city or county planning agency can advise you about

the land-use plan ifyour area.
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8. Are all lands involved (including the proposed diversion site, place of use, and access for conveying
the water) under your ownership? _yes . If not, list in the REMARKS section below, or on
an antached sheet, the names and mailing addresses of the legal owners of all property involved in the
proposed development.

- J i incl e rate reservoirs located as
REMARKS: This application includes three sepa e c

shown on the enclosed map. Acreage and capacity for each pond is as follows:

1.) 1.3 acres and 6.1 acre - feet; 2.) 0.8 acres and 2.6 acre - feet; and

o)) 0.1 acres and 0.2 acre - feet. All three reservoirs are lined with

a 30-mil PVC lining to prevent leakage and geotextile for protecting the

liner.

Outlet Conduits (continued) - 211 of the ontletr caonduits are ductile iron

pressure pipe. Pond Nos. 2 and 3 utilize 8 inch pipe and Pond No. 1 uses
15 inch. Each of the outlet conduits has a gate valve for shut-off.

I/Me certify that the inforsation I have provided in this
application is an accurate representation of the proposed water
use and is true and correct to the best of ay knowledge.

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

the land-use plan iyyour area.
g’ Q o / it / 17
D.

ignature of Applicant
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Signature of Co-Applicant, if any Date
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FOR WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Dear Applicant:

I certify that I have examined the foregoing application, together with the accompanying informa-
tion, and am returning it to you for:

In order to retain its tentative priority, this application must be returned with the requested
corrections or additions on or before:

> 19

WITNESS my hand this day of , 19

Water Resources Director

By:

This instrument was first received in the office of the Water Resources Director at_)tf?CLQﬁu’Y\ :
Oregon, on the 24 S day of C(\j\/kmq_.- , 199 2 at 2 . O _o’clock, A M.

APPLICATION NO:

A:APPFORM 9/89
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ﬁ 14357500 BEAR CREEX AT MEDFORD, OR

:r. LOCATION.--Lat 42°19°40°, leong 122°S52710°, in NW 1/4 sec.)0, T.37 S., R.1 W., Jackaon County, Hydroleglc Unit
17100308, on left bank 40 ft upatream f{rom Maln street Bridge, in Medford, and at mile 9.91.

DRAINAGE AREA.--289 mi®,

PERICD OF RECORD.--March 1915 to June 1520 (no low-flow records), October 1920 to September 1981, December 1983 to

1987. Monthly diacharge only for some perlods, published in WSP 1318.

REVISED RECORDS.—-WS? 1044: 1944. WsSP 1448: 1516, 1517(M), 1918-20, 1922, 1924, 1527(M), 1928, 1930, WsP 1568:
Drainage area.

e

i
GAGE.--Mater-stage recorder and concrete control. Datum of gage {3 1,341.98 ft above National Geodetle Vertlcal

i 5 Datum of 1929. Dec. 31, 1547, to Sepc. 23, 1985, at datum 2.00 ft higher. See WSP UJF for hlatory of changes
prior to Dec. 31, 1947.

REMARKS ,--Flow partly regulated since 1924 by Emigrant Lake, Numerous diversions for lrrigation and municipal use
upstrea= from atation.

ey

‘]
EXTREMES FOR PERIOD OF RECORD.--Maximum discharge, 14,500 ft™/a Dec. 2, 1962, gage helght, 10.04 ft, preaent
1 datum; maxiru= gage helght, about 13.0 ft Feb. 20, 1927, from floodmarks, present datum, site then in use; no
flow at timas.

| STATISTICAL SUMMARIES FOR THE PERIOD 1924-1987

[n = number of values used to compute atatiatica; months are abbreviated; Ann = annual]

Monthly and annual statistics based on mean dally diascharge, in cublc feet par second

Standard Parcent of
Month n Hinimu= {year) Maxismm (year) Mean deviation annual runoff
Oct 61 4.7 1932 215 1963 34 31 2.6
Hov 61 8.2 1537 290 1985 63 L) 1.6
Dac 62 17 1937 1140 1965 161 218 11.9
Jan 62 13 1937 1080 1965 219 236 16.2
Fab 62 11 1931 873 1958 221 189 4.9
Mar 62 13 1931 187 1957 202 162 14.9
Apr 62 1.9 1931 (1.1 1974 159 138 14.2
May 62 1.5 1931 39 1963 131 96 9.7
Jun 62 251 1931 232 1953 73 54 5.2
Jul 62 0.5 1524 95 1971 31 22 2.3
Aug 62 0.4 1924 115 1876 iz 27 2.4
Sap 62 0.7 1531 9l 1971 as 28 2.5
Ann 6.4 1831 o4 1974 115 L 100.0

Flow duration statistics based on moan daily discharge

Discharge, in cubic feet per second, which was equaled or exceeded for indicated percent of time

I Month 95 30 85 80 15 70 60 50 40 10 25 20 15 10

,‘t oct 5.9 7.8 11 13 16 18 22 25 29 34 37 41 16 54

i' Nov 13 16 20 23 25 27 a1 36 43 54 64 =75 94 132

'l Dec 17 22 26 30 33 a7 47 60 82 121 148 190 228 322
i Jan 23 a1 16 40 45 S0 66 B7 128 178 213 263 338 513
i Feb 32 43 50 57 64 73 95 125 166 228 211 325 422 536
Mar a3 53 61 71 82 94 112 137 170 213 2319 275 317 401

5 Apr 15 29 48 69 85 100 136 171 203 242 264 296 341 422
’ May 6.4 18 28 38 50 €0 80 100 124 157 177 202 231 283
: Jun 4.1 11 15 20 26 31 41 53 68 (1] 103 119 142 166
1‘ Jul 2.8 6.0 8.4 11 13 14 17 21 28 a7 43 49 57 68
Aug 1.3 3.0 6.5 8.6 10 12 15 18 217 40 47 53 62 73

; Sep 2.2 309 6.1 7.8 9.3 12 17 23 a2 46 52 57 66 79
Ann 5.4 10 14 18 23 28 a3 53 72 104 129 160 199 265

TR
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: BT e T FRU CHECRLIDE
~v Ytpplication & R 72494 Vol ___ Subbasin

A s Ty

Basin: /S , ' WAB:
»waship Range: Section _ 1/4 1/4
“A. Completcness checklist verified ¥)/ N
L4 Eoitioencrs ha s peooess tonl] max et e e L T
3. Groundwaterreview A B C D

__a. Issecond groundwater review necessary? Y / N reason,

__b. Is the well located in a groundwater limited are2® Y/ N

5

SWW (¥/N  Triage (W/N conditions/restriction§ ¥)/ N__Screen o Jet

—

e

“5. Basin Program limitations? Y /N
6 Withdeawalt T/ N sesson allowed__ Stz cc oo gy
t:_rf"mnmapsmbmchmﬁm The River Mile is

—8. Water Availabilit (50% < July 17, 1952 OR 80% [50% storage] > Joly 17, 1997) NA

a. Notify Ken Stahr Y / N (Q, Duty, or Season)

J/79. Rate/Duty/Season

~10. Use S%ij;p 0 4TI 50dl of Allswed Use

_11. Priority Date(s) T2 29, 1552 TR / IR mail date

_1/2. BOX. project Y /W) contract #

L43. TMDL Basin? Y /(N (Tusltin, Yerohill, Pudding) Division 33 Y / N (Abv Boua >Joly 17,52 //// Biw Boan > Apl 1894 or June 3,54
;14_ Conﬂla{"’l"\f@' —/_/_'f l.f 4 ,/ [ & (s w i1 ol Sl ﬂz..f

<15, Objections? Y /N PFO different from IR/TR Y/ N

_16. Conditions (from IR/TR/ or Additional) Y / N(macro series 4 - 7)

”__17 Land use :pprov:IC‘O]:{"ah ) needs approval - county notified NA
*’_18 SIZE (‘Qi‘(s_&kﬁ, <9.2AF), Medium (>0.1 or <15, >92 or <100AF) Large (>15 dfs, >100 AF)?

_19. Watermaster Dist: (1 2 16 18-NWR) (3 4 5-NCR) (6 8 9 10-ER) (i1 12 17-SCR) (14 15 19-SWR)

e




(a) Potential Reservoir sites should be identified in the comprehensive land use
planning process for possible future development or until alternative methods of meeting
water needs have been developed. Immediate consideration should be given to the
following sites:

(A)  Lake Creek (E 1/2, Section 30, Township 36 South, Range 2 East).

(B)  South Fork Little Butte Creek (SE 1/4 SE 1/4, Section 29, Township 36
South, Range 2 East).

(b) All applu,duons for appropriation of water for storage in structures impounding
more than 3,000,000 gallons of water shall be reviewed by ‘the Water Policy Review Board
prior to approval. Dunn;, the review the Water Policy Review Board may establish
additional minimum flows on the natural flow of the stream to support aquatic life or
minimize pollution. Storage projects consistent with the purposes of minimum perennial
streamflows shall be encouraged.

(4)  Existing Rights

This program does not modify, set aside or alter any existing right to use water or the priority of
such use established under existing laws.

Bear Creek Basin
690-515-003
(1)  Classifications

(a) No applications for appropriation of water shall be accepted or issued by any state

agency except appropriations for beneficial uses involving water legally stored-in excess of
5 the amount necessary for existing rights.

(b) Structures or works for the utilization of the waters in accordance with the

aforementioned classifications, are also declared to be prejudicial to the public interest
a/l/( y@d unless planned, constructed, and operated in conformity with applicable provisions of ORS

O

536.310 and any such structures or works are further declared to be prejudicial to the
public interest which do not give proper cognizance to the multiple-purpose concept.

(2)  Water Quality

Rights to use of water for industrial or mining purposes granted by any state agency shall be issued
only on condition that any effluents or return flows from such uses shall not significantly interfere
with recreational, fish life, or other beneficial uses of water.

(3) Power Development

Rights to use of water for power development purposes granted by any state agency shall be issued
only on the condition, as demonstrated by the applicant, that any dams, diversions, generating

facility, or return flows shall not significantly interfere with recreational, fish life or other beneficial
uses of water.

(4) Storage




Page 1 of Water Availability Tables

Basin: ROGUE

Water Availability Subbasin: 0102679291000000

Time: 14:03

WATER AVAILABILITY TABLE

A e o e ¥ | [ | o e[ s A A o e o - S Dt A o . o S v § e e A i e s e -t e e

0100000000000000
0102000000000000
0102600000000000
0102670000000000
0102679000000000
0102679200000000
0102679290000000
0102679291000000

O-JO Uk W=

Basin: ROGUE
Water Availability
Time: 14:03

YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES
YES

STREAM NAMES

Subbasin: 0102679291000000

WAB # Stream Name

0100000000000000 ROGUE
0102000000000000 ROGUE
0102600000000000 ROGUE
0102670000000000 ROGUE
0102679000000000 ROGUE
0102679200000000 ROGUE
0102679290000000 ROGUE
0102679291000000 BEAR C

AV DAOOD

LIMITING WATER AVAILABILITY SUBBASINS
Water Availability Subbasin:

Basin: ROGUE

Exceedance Level: 50

Time: 14:03
Month Limiting
Subbasin

Stream Name

1 0102679291000000
2 0102679291000000
3 0102679291000000
4 0102679291000000
5 0102679291000000
6 0102670000000000
7 0102670000000000
8 0102670000000000
9 0102670000000000
10 0102670000000000
11 0102670000000000
12 0102679291000000
Stor 0102679291000000

Total Pages: il
Exceedance Level: 50
(and Nested Subbasins)
Date: 06/06/1996
May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Sto
YES YES YES NO NO YES YES YES YES
YES YES NO NO NO NO NO YES YES
YES NO NO NO NO NO NO YES YES
YES NO NO NO NO NO NO YES YES
YES NO NO NO NO NO NO YES YES
YES NO NO NO NO NO NO YES YES
YES NO NO NO NO NO NO YES YES
YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO YES
(and Nested Subbasins)
Date: 06/06/1996
Tributary to
PACIFIC OCEAN
PACIFIC OCEAN
PACIFIC OCEAN
PACIFIC OCEAN
PACIFIC OCEAN
PACIFIC OCEAN
PACIFIC OCEAN
ROGUE R
0102679291000000
Date: 06/06/1996
Water Net Water
Available? Available
NO -68.5
NO -84.9
NO -64 .6
YES 51.9
YES 21..9
NO -211.0
NO -801.0
NO -1532.0
NO -1428.0
NO -280.0
NO -1600.0
NO -78.3
YES 4420.0



Page 1 of Details of the Water Availability Calculations Total Pages: 2
DETAILED REPORT ON WATER AVAILABILITY
Basin: ROGUE
Stream: ROGUE R > PACIFIC OCEAN
Water Availability Subbasin: 0100000000000000
Exceedance Level: 50
Time: 14:03 Date: 06/06/1996
Month| Natural |CU + Stor| Net Min.|CU + Stor| Net Min.|Instream Net
Stream Prior to Flow After Flow Water Water
Flow 1/1/93 1/1/93 1/1/93 Now Rights Available
1k 13100.00 800.00| 12300.00 0.62| 12300.00 3500.00 8800.00
2 16900.00 2200.00( 14700.00 0.91| 14700.00 3500.00| 11200.00
3 13900.00 1800.00| 12100.00 Q.76 12100.00 3500.00 8600.00
4 11700.00 1200.00| 10500.00 7.90| 10490.00 3500.00 6990.00
5 8190.00 220.00 7970.00 7.88 7960.00 3000.00 4960.00
6 4890.00 420.00 4470.00 PEGAEL] 4470.00 2700.00 1770.00
7 2690.00 500.00 2190.00 2.98 2187.00 2000.00 187.00
8 1980.00 450.00 1530.00 2.48 1528.00 2400.00 -872.00
9 1'930.. 00 370.00 1560.00 1.43 1559.00 2400.00 -841.00
10 2420.00 120.00 2300.00 0.41 2300.00 1600.00 700.00
11 5040.00 170.00 4870.00 (o)Ll 4870.00 3500.00 1370.00
12 12300.00 300.00( 12000.00 0.43| 12000.00 3500.00 8500.00
Stor 5690000 512000 5180000 1680 5180000 2100000 3180000
DETAILED REPORT OF ISWRs
Basin: ROGUE
Stream: ROGUE R > PACIFIC OCEAN
Water Availability Subbasin: 0100000000000000
Time: 14:03 Date: 06/06/1996
————————————————————————————————————— ISWRS-----— - s e e e e e e e e mmmmm—mm— - -
APP # -91503D 266A 0 RESULTANT
STATUS: Scenic WW Cert
il 3500.0 93520 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X
2 3500.0 935.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X
3 3500.0 93510 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X
4 3500.0 935.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X
5 3000.0 935.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3000.0 X
6 2700.0 935.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2700.0 X
7/ 2000.0 935510 0.0 0.0 0.0 2000.0 X
8 2400.0 935.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2400.0 X
9 2400.0 935.0 0.0 00 (0).(0) 2400.0 X
10 1600.0 93570 0.0 0.0 0.0 1600.0 X
skl 3500.0 935.0 0.0 0} {0) 0.0 3500.0 X
12 3500.0 93540 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X




Page 2 of Details of Water Availability Calculations Total Pages: 3

DETAILED REPORT ON WATER AVAILABILITY
Basin: ROGUE

Stream: ROGUE R > PACIFIC OCEAN
Water Availability Subbasin: 0102000000000000
Exceedance Level: 50

Time: 14:03 Date: 06/06/1996
Month| Natural |CU + Stor| Net Min.|CU + Stor| Net Min. |Instream Net
Stream Prior to Flow After Flow Water Water
Flow 1/1/93 1/1/93 1/1/93 Now Rights Available
ak 6780.00 690.00 6090.00 0.38 6090.00 3500.00 2590.00
2 9190.00 2030.00 7160.00 055 7160.00 3500.00 3660.00
3 7520.00 1760.00 5760.00 0.42 5760.00 3500.00 2260.00
4 6680.00 1160.00 5520.00 7.69 5510.00 3500.00 2010.00
5 5320.00 200.00 5120.00 i e Sl 5110.00 3000.00 2110.00
6 3350.00 420.00 2930.00 1525 2929.00 2700.00 229.00
7 1920.00 500.00 1420.00 Al {515 1418.00 2000.00 -582.00
8 1460.00 440.00 1020.00 1.38 1019.00 2400.00] -1381.00
9 14590.00 360.00 1130.00 0.94 1129.00 1600.00 -471.00
10 1700.00 110.00 1590.00 0.33 1589.70 1600.00 -10.30
1bil 2660.00 130.00 2530.00 0.07 2530.00 3500.00 -970.00
12 6450.00 180.00 6270.00 0.29 6270.00 3500.00 2770.00
Stor 3270000 478000 2790000 1340 2790000 2050000 936000

DETAILED REPORT OF ISWRs
Basin: ROGUE

Stream: ROGUE R > PACIFIC OCEAN

Water Availability Subbasin: 0102000000000000

Time: 14:03 Date: 06/06/1996
------------------------------------- ESWRE = e s e e et o e el = il e e e S S
APP # : -91503A 0 0 0 0 RESULTANT

STATUS: Scenic WW

e e e Em e e S e S B R R SR M R SR R R S R N SR R G SR R M R S S B RS S TS AR A e SR R S SR EE e e S R A e e R RS S RS R e e e e e e e e S R M am o

ak 3500.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X
2 3500.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X
3 3500.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X
4 3500.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X
5 3000.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3000.0 X
6 2700.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2700.0 X
7 2000.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2000.0 X
8 2400.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2400.0 X
9 1600.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1600.0 X
10 1600.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1600.0 X
11 3500.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X
12 3500.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X



Page 3 of Details of Water Availability Calculations Total Pages: 4

DETATILED REPORT ON WATER AVAILABILITY
Basin: ROGUE
Stream: ROGUE R > PACIFIC OCEAN
Water Availability Subbasin: 0102600000000000
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
1 6060.00 790.00 5270.00 0.36 5270.00 3500.00 1770.00
2 8240.00 2160.00 6080.00 D52 6080.00 3500.00 2580.00
3 6750.00 1850.00 4900.00 0137 4900.00 3500.00 1400.00
<L 6040.00 1170.00 4870.00 7.44 4860.00 3500.00 1360.00
5 4870.00 210.00 4660.00 7.13 4650.00 3000.00 1650.00
6 3060.00 410.00 2650.00 0.74 2649.30 2700.00 -50.70
7 1770.00 490.00 1280.00 0.96 1279.00 2000.00 -721.00
8 1360.00 439.00 921.00 0.80 920.00 2400.00 -1480.00
9 1400.00 360.00 1040.00 0.56 1039.00 2400.00| -1361.00
10 1550.00 110.00 1440.00 0.20 1440.00 1600.00 -160.00
151 2300.00 160.00 2140.00 0.05 2140.00 3500.00| -1360.00
L7 5730.00 290.00 5440.00 Qis2 5440.00 3500.00 1940.00
Stor 2940000 505000 2440000 1160 2440000 2100000 641000

DETAILED REPORT OF ISWRs
Basin: ROGUE

Stream: ROGUE R > PACIFIC OCEAN
Water Availability Subbasin: 0102600000000000
Time: 14:03 Date: 06/06/1996
————————————————————————————————————— ISWR S == o mm = me e o e —mc e e e = == e s s e e o
APP # : -91503B 0 0 0 0 RESULTANT
STATUS: Scenic WW
1 3500.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X
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
9 2400.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2400.0 X
10 1600.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1600.0 X
11 3500.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X
12 3500.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X




Page 4 of Details of Water Availability Calculations Total Pages: 5

DETAILED REPORT ON WATER AVAILABILITY
Basin: ROGUE
Stream: ROGUE R > PACIFIC OCEAN
Water Availability Subbasin: 0102670000000000
Exceedance Level: 50

Time: 14:03 Date: 06/06/1996
Month| Natural |CU + Stor| Net Min.|CU + Stor| Net Min. [Instream Net
Stream Prior to Flow After Flow Water Water
Flow 1/1/93 1/1/93 1/1/93 Now Rights |Available
1 5480.00 790.00 4690.00 0.35 4690.00 3500.00 1190.00
2 7460.00 2160.00 5300.00 0551 5300.00 3500.00 1800.00
g 6130.00 1850.00 4280.00 D37 4280.00 3500.00 780.00
4 5540.00 1160.00 4380.00 7.43 4373.00 3500.00 873.00
5 4520.00 200.00 4320.00 712 4310.00 3000.00 1310.00
6 2880.00 350.00 2490.00 0573 2489.00 2700.00 -211.00
7 1670.00 470.00 1200.00 0.95 1199.00 2000.00 -801.00
8 1290.00 421.00 869.00 0.80 868.00 2400.00| -1532.00
9 1320.00 347.00 973.00 055 9:7:2/..0.0 2400.00 -1428.00
10 1430.00 110.00 1320.00 0.20 1320.00 1600.00 -280.00
11 2060.00 160.00 1900.00 0.05 1900.00 3500.00 -1600.00
12 5150.00 290.00 4860.00 0.27 4860.00 3500.00 1360.00
Stor 2690000 500000 2190000 1160 2190000 2100000 438000

DETAILED REPORT OF ISWRs
Basin: ROGUE

Stream: ROGUE R > PACIFIC OCEAN
Water Availability Subbasin: 0102670000000000
Time: 14:03 Date: 06/06/1996
------------------------------------- ISWRS === e c e m e e e mmm——m - —m = ===
APP # : =91:503C 0 0 0 0 RESULTANT
STATUS: Scenic WW
1 3500.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X
2 3500.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X
3 3500.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X
4 3500.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 350,05 08X:
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




Page 5 of Details of Water Availability Calculations Total Pages: 6
DETAILED REPORT ON WATER AVAILABILITY
Basin: ROGUE
Stream: ROGUE R > PACIFIC OCEAN
Water Availability Subbasin: 0102679000000000
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
1 4340.00 810.00 3530.00 019 3530.00 0.00 3530.00
2 4810.00 1680.00 3130.00 0.26 3130.00 0.00 3130.00
3 4180.00 13590.00 2790.00 0.20 2790.00 0.00 2790.00
4 4460.00 700.00 3760.00 6 .75 3750.00 0.00 3750.00
) 43100.00 170.00 3930.00 4.73 3930.00 0.00 3930.00
6 2550.00 350.00 2200.00 0539 2200.00 0.00 2200.00
7/ 1580.00 400.00 1180.00 0550 1180.00 0.00 1180.00
8 1300.00 369.00 931.00 0.42 931.00 0.00 931.00
9 1290.00 311.00 979.00 0529 979.00 0.00 979.00
10 1360.00 90.00 1270.00 0.10 1270.00 0.00 1270.00
11 2030.00 190.00 1840.00 0.03 1840.00 0.00 1840.00
12 3520.00 280.00 3240.00 0.13 3240.00 0.00 3240.00
Stor 2130000 404000 1720000 838 1720000 0 1720000
DETAILED REPORT OF ISWRs
Basin: ROGUE
Stream: ROGUE R > PACIFIC OCEAN
Water Availability Subbasin: 0102679000000000
Time: 14:03 Date: 06/06/1996
------------------------------------- ISWRS--=-==-- e s e e e e e e e m e e e mm e — - — = =
APP # : 0 0 0 0 0 RESULTANT
STATUS :
1 0.0 (=0 0.0 D0 0.0 0.0 X
2 0.0 0.0 010 0750 0.0 0.0 X
3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 X
4 0.0 0.0 0.0 (0] 5(0) 0.0 0.0 X
5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 X
6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 X
7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 X
8 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 X
9 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 X
10 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 X
1Lk 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0} (0) 2
12 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 X




Page 6 of Details of Water Availability Calculations Total Pages: 7
DETAILED REPORT ON WATER AVAILABILITY
Basin: ROGUE
Stream: ROGUE R > PACIFIC OCEAN
Water Availability Subbasin: 0102679200000000
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
7. 4230.00 800.00 3430.00 0.16 3430.00 1200.00 2230.00
2 4630.00 1670.00 3020.00 0.22 3020.00 1200.00 1820.00
3 4090.00 1380.00 2710.00 0.18 2710.00 1200.00 1510.00
4 4410.00 690.00 3720.00 6.72 3710.00 1200.00 2510.00
5 4110.00 150.00 3960.00 4.70 3960.00 1200.00 2760.00
6 2530.00 300.00 2230.00 0.38 2230.00 1200.00 1030.00
7 1560.00 350.00 1210.00 0.49 120951 1200.00 95 5.
8 1290.00 375100 973.00 0.41 973.00 1200.00 -227.00
9 1290.00 260.00 1030.00 0.28 1030.00 1200.00 -170.00
10 1370.00 80.00 1290.00 0.09 1289.90 1200.00 89.90
a1k 2010.00 180.00 1830.00 0.02 1830.00 1200.00 630.00
1157) 3440.00 260.00 3180.00 0.10 3180.00 1200.00 1980.00
Stor 2100000 385000 1710000 824 1710000 B62000 872000
DETAILED REPORT OF ISWRs
Basin: ROGUE
Stream: ROGUE R > PACIFIC OCEAN
Water Availability Subbasin: 0102679200000000
Time: 14:03 Date: 06/06/1996
------------------------------------- ISWRS-=====----———-cmm e e e e — e ===
APP # : 268A 0 0 0 0 RESULTANT
STATUS: Cert
1l 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 (0 (0] 1200 MORE
2 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1200.0 C
3 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 120000 E
4 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1200708 ¢E
5 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1200.0 C
6 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1200.0 C
7/ 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 120050 C
8 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1200.0 C
9 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1200.0 C
10 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1200.0 €
alal 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 AL2A(0)(0) 5 (o) (g
152 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1200.0 C




Page 7 of Details of Water Availability Calculations Total Pages:
DETAILED REPORT ON WATER AVAILABILITY
Basin: ROGUE
Stream: ROGUE R > PACIFIC OCEAN
Water Availability Subbasin: 0102679290000000
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
1 3580.00 700.00 2880.00 0.14 2880.00 1200.00 1680.00
2 3970.00 1560.00 2410.00 0.18 2410.00 1200.00 1210.00
3 3520.00 1310.00 2210.00 0.15 2210.00 1200.00 1010.00
4 3940.00 690.00 3250.00 6.68 3240.00 1200.00 2040.00
5 3870.00 150.00 3720.00 4 .63 3720.00 1200.00 2520.00
6 2480.00 340.00 2140.00 0.36 2140.00 1200.00 940.00
7 1550.00 390.00 1160.00 0.48 1159.50 1200.00 -40.50
8 1290.00 355.00 935.00 0.41 935.00 1200.00 -265.00
9 1280.00 306.00 974 .00 0.28 974 .00 1200.00 -226.00
10 1340.00 80.00 1260.00 0.09 1259.90 1200.00 59.90
i i 1800.00 140.00 1660.00 0.02 1660.00 1200.00 460.00
12 2900.00 190.00 2710.00 0.09 2710.00 1200.00 1510.00
Stox 1890000 372000 1520000 808 1510000 862000 684000
DETAILED REPORT OF ISWRs
Basin: ROGUE
Stream: ROGUE R > PACIFIC OCEAN
Water Availability Subbasin: 0102679290000000
Time: 14:03 Date: 06/06/1996
------------------------------------- ISWRS--=-=-=cccmcc e e e c e e e mm e e m e m e ==
APP # 270A 0 0 0 0 RESULTANT
STATUS : Cert
1l 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1200508 E
2 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1200.0 C
3 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1.200.0 €
4 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 20 0MONE
5 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1200.0 C
6 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1L70)0) 5 (0) {2
7 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1200=08E
8 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1200.0 C
9 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 152005 0NE
10 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 17200 S0 E
akal 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1200808 E
12 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 aL2A(0)(0) (0} (e




Page 8 of Details of Water Availability Calculations Total Pages: 9
DETAILED REPORT ON WATER AVAILABILITY
Basin: ROGUE
Stream: BEAR CR > ROGUE R
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
1 216.00 185.00 31.50 0.00 25050 100.00 -68.50
2 265.00 250.00 1:57:1:0 0.00 ALSy () 100.00 -84.90
3 241 .00 206.00 35.40 0.00 35.40 100.00 -64 .60
4 182.00 30.00 152.00 0.12 151.90 100.00 518290
5 168.00 46.00 122.00 0.05 121.90 100.00 21%.9.0
6 101.00 62.00 39.00 0.01 39.00 70.00 -31.00
7 3950 83.50 -44 .00 0.01 -44 .00 40.00 -84 .00
8 23.60 70.20 -46.60 0.01 -46.60 24.00 -70.60
9 20.30 48 .20 -27.90 0.01 -27.90 20.00 -47.90
10 24 .10 1:5085'0 8.58 0.00 8.60 24 .00 -15.40
11 61.50 55.80 SL0 0.00 570 62.00 -56.30
12 153.00 131.00 205570 0.00 25570 100.00 -78.30
Stor 89500 70800 25800 14 25800 50300 4420
DETAILED REPORT OF ISWRs
Basin: ROGUE
Stream: BEAR CR > ROGUE R
Water Availability Subbasin: 0102679291000000
Time: 14:03 Date: 06/06/1996
------------------------------------- ISWRS---c e e e e e e e c e e = =
APP # : 70993A 0 0 0 0 RESULTANT
STATUS : App.
] 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100.0 A
2 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100.0 A
3 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100.0 A
4 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100.0 A
5 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1o)o) (0} 7:\
6 70.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 70.0 A
7 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 40.0 A
8 24.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 24.0 A
9 20.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 20.0 A
10 24.0 0.0 0.0 00 0.0 24.0 A
akal 62.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 62 0FAY
12 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100.0 A
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WATER

RESOURCES

December 29, 1993

DEPARTMENT

ROGUE VALLEY MANOR
1200 MIRA MAR AVE
MEDFORD, OR 97504

Reference: File R 72484
Hello:

This letter informs you of the current status of your application for a
water use permit and accompanies the Satisfactory Report of Technical
Review For Water Use Permit(s). We apologize for the delay in
transmitting this information and Report to you and for any inconvenience
the wait may have caused you.

The enclosed Report of Technical Review is the Department’s summary of
a specialized analysis of various legal and scientific aspects of your
application and proposed water use. We are required by the state of
Oregon’s administrative rules (in OAR 690-11-160) to conduct this
official technical review of each application submitted to the Oregon
Water Resources Department for a water use permit. This process was
designed to insure that your application receives a fair evaluation and
to secure protection of existing water rights and of the public at large.

AS THE RESULT OF OUR TECHNICAL EVALUATION, WE HAVE DETERMINED THAT YOUR
APPLICATION SATISFIES THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE TECHNICAL REVIEW.

The Department will now move your application to the next phase of
processing. This phase includes a public interest review of your
proposed water use. No final action may be taken on your application
until the public interest review is completed.

You should also note that the Report of Technical Review describes
conditions currently anticipated which may limit the water use proposed
in your application. Py

If you wish to object to any of the analyses contained in the Report, you
must submit your objection to the Department in writing within 60 days
of the date of mailing of this Report or by the date specified below.
Your objection must allege that the technical review is defective and you
may also submit evidence which demonstrates that your proposed water use
will not impair or be detrimental to the public interest.

Copies of the Report of Technical Review will be distributed to all
persons who have filed comments or otherwise expressed an interest in the
water use proposed in your application. Interested parties
must also submit their objections within the prescribed
objection period. Those objections must allege that the
technical review is defective and/or that the proposed water
use may impair or be detrimental to the public interest.

3850 Portland Rd NE

Salem, OR 97310

(503) 378-3739

FAX (503) 378-8130



If an objection contains allegations that the technical review is
defective, it must be accompanied by facts which support such
allegations. If an objection contains allegations that the proposed
water use may impair or be detrimental to the public interest, the
objection must specify the particular public interest standards which
apply as set out in Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS 537.170(5)) and Oregon
Administrative Rules (OAR 690-11-195) and state facts showing how such
standards would be violated.

All evidence and objections must be received by our Salem office no later
than 5:00 p.m. on or before March 11, 1994 or the Department may presume
there is no opposition to any of the analyses set out in the technical
review report. Evidence and objections must be addressed and delivered
to: Oregon Water Resources Department, Water Rights Section, 3850
Portland Road, Northeast, Salem, Oregon 97310.

If objections and evidence are submitted on or before the above time and
date, the Director of the Water Resources Department will evaluate each
issue raised in the objections and either accept or deny them. Objectors
are encouraged to indicate whether they would be interested in resolving
their concerns through alternative dispute resolution.

If any of the objections are denied, the objector will be allowed thirty
days to submit a protest to the denial. The protest must meet the
standards set forth in OAR 690-02-030 through 080.

If you have any questions, please feel free to telephone me or any of the
Department’s Water Rights Section staff. My telephone number is 378-
3739, in Salem, or you may call toll free from within the state to 1-800-
624-3199.

Sincerely,

STEVE BROWN
Manager
Water Rights Division

Enclosures



Report Date: December 29, 1993

OREGON WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

SATISFACTORY REPORT OF TECHNICAL REVIEW

FOR WATER USE PERMIT(S)

OBJECTIONS TO THE PROPOSED WATER USE AS DESCRIBED BELOW MUST BE RECEIVED IN
WRITING BY THE OREGON WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT, 3850 PORTLAND ROAD N.E.,
SALEM, OREGON 97310, BY 5 P.M. ON OR BEFORE: March 11, 1994
1. APPLICATION FILE NUMBER - R 72484
2. MINIMUM APPLICATION INFORMATION
Applicant name/address/county/phone:
ROGUE VALLEY MANOR
1200 MIRA MAR AVE
MEDFORD, OR 97504
JACKSON COUNTY 503-773-7411

Date application received for filing and/or tentative date
of priority: 6/24/1992

SOURCE: BEAR CREEK TRIBUTARY TO: ROGUE RIVER

Purpose and/or use: STORAGE FOR IRRIGATION AND RECREATION.

Quantity: 6.1 acre-feet Reservoir #1
2.6 acre-feet Reservoir #2
0.2 acre-feet Reservoir #3
8.9 acre-feet TOTAL -

Point of Diversion Location:
SENW/, SECLION 32, T 37 'S, R 1 W, W:iM:

Place of use:
NESW
NWSE
SESE
Section 32
RS SRS AW e WM



SURFACE WATER AVAILABILITY

Water is likely available in excess of needs for all existing
rights 50% of the time during each monthly period proposed by the
technical review.

Water availability tables are available in the application file
and may be reviewed in the office of the Water Resources
Department in Salem.

CONFLICTS WITH OTHER WATER RIGHTS:

There are existing rights from this point of diversion.
See permit conditions.

There are existing water rights appurtenant to the
lands described in the application.

REPORT CONCLUSIONS:

Based on the Department’s review of water availability and Oregon
Administrative Rules, water for storage in the amount of 8.9
ACRE-FEET is likely available for 4 months. Therefore, the
Director finds that water is available in sufficient amount and
during periods which will reasonably support the proposed use.

THE PROPOSED WATER USE, AS CONDITIONED, SATISFIES THE
REQUIREMENTS OF THIS TECHNICAL REVIEW.

This Report of Technical Review sets out the Director’s technical
analysis of the application. In addition to this technical
analysis, the Director will evaluate this application to
determine whether the proposed water use might impair or be
detrimental to the public interest under the standards set out in
ORS 537.170(5) and OAR 690-11-195. Matters relating to public
interest in the proposed water use which are raised in objertions
will be evaluated following the 60-day objection period.



PROPOSED PERMIT CONDITIONS

Application: R 72484

The following conditions will apply to water use under the
permit, and will appear in the permit, if issued.

e

Use of water under this permit is subject to all prior
rights.

Water may be appropriated for storage during the
period: December 1 through March 31.

Volume of use: 8.9 acre feet.
Measurement recording and reporting conditions:

A. The Director may require the permittee to install
a meter or other suitable measuring device as
approved by the Director. If the Director
notifies the permittee to install a meter or other
measuring device, the permittee shall install such
device within the period stated in the notice.
Such installation period shall not be less than 90
days unless special circumstances warrant a
shorter installation period. Once installed, the
permittee shall maintain the meter or measuring
device in good working order and shall allow the
watermaster access to the meter or measuring
device. The Director may provide an opportunity
for the permittee to submit alternative measuring
procedures for review and approval.

B. The Director may require the permittee to keep and
maintain a record of the amount (volume) of water
used and may require the permittee to report water
use on a periodic schedule as established=by the
Director. 1In addition, the Director may require
the permittee to report general water use
information, the periods of water use and the
place and nature of use of water under the permit.
The Director may provide an opportunity for the
permittee to submit alternative reporting
procedures for review and approval.

Water use development requirements:

A) Begin construction by (one year from issuance of
permit) .
B) Complete construction by October 1, 1995.

C) Completely apply the water to beneficial use by



140} -

1L

20

October 1, 1996.

Failure to comply with any of the provisions of the
permit may result in action including, but not limited
to, restrictions on the use, penalties, or cancellation
of the permit.

The permit is for the beneficial use of water without

waste. The water user is advised that new regulations
may require the use of best practical technologies or

conservation practices to achieve this end.

The use shall conform to such reasonable rotation
system as may be ordered by the proper state officer.

The total area proposed to be submerged by the
reservoir, when full is 2.2 acres; the proposed maximum
depth of water is 11 feet; the maximum height of the
dam is 9 feet.

The storage of water allowed herein is subject to the
installation and maintenance of an outlet pipe, or the
provisions of other means to evacuate water when
determined necessary by the Water Resources Director to
satisfy prior downstream rights.

Use under this permit is limited to the reservoir area.
This permit does not provide for the appropriation of
water for maintaining the water level or maintaining a
suitable fresh water condition.

In the event of a request for a change in point of
appropriation, an additional point of appropriation or
alteration of the appropriation facility associated
with this authorized diversion, the quantity of water
allowed herein, together with any other right, shall
not exceed the capacity of the facility at the time of
perfection of this right. - .



Setrict: r Rogue WABE O/ORE 7 72/

&)

Application # K _‘72 Vf?

Date: March 12, 1996

AREA

O Source Watershed

O Senior instream water right application to junior out-of-stream application

O No water availability information

INFORMATION/CONDITIONS

1. Are there water quality concerns related to salmon/steelhead/trout? Y @

Should the application be denied? Y N
Should the application be restricted? Y N

Applicant Name K?}‘;U‘- %/(j,. /(76:”.9,..

Jan | Feb | Mar | Apr | May |Jun. |June |Jul | Aug | Sep | Sep Oct | Nov | Dec
1-15 | 16-30 1-15 | 16-30
2. Are there adequate flows to protect salmonfr@lhcadlh'out?@ N
Should the application be denied? Y &
Should the application be restricted?(®> N ,ﬁ'Bascd on water availability
Jan Feb | Mar | Apr | May |Jun | June |Jul | Aug | Sep | Sep Oct | Nov | Dec

1-15 | 16-30 1-15 | 16-30

3. Domestic
Should domestic use be conditioned to human consumption? Y N O Based on water availability
4. Fish Screening and Passage
et A. Requires fish screening and passage, with ODFW certification (applications > 0.5 cfs).
= B. Requires fish screening and passage, without ODFW certification (applications < 0.5 cfs).
. (e No dam or obstruction withput a fishway.
b= Screet~— | &‘lf
5. Miscellaneous
2o AL Reservoir Filling
o B. Water Quality Permits
s (62, Return Flow
i D. Time Limited Water Right
=F; E. Other
6. Measurement and Reporting
o A. Small diversions (<0.1 cfs or <9.2 ac/ft. may/may)
TR B. Medium diversions (0.1 cfs or>9.2 and <1.5 cfs or <100 ac/ft. shall/may)
itk C. Large diversions (1.5 cfs or>100 ac/ft. shall/shall)
FINDINGS

O Permit is proposed for denial prior to interagency team review for fishery concerns.

0 Deny permit due to fishery concemns, except for

e A. Domestic (which may be limited to human consumption, see above)
. B. Livestock
C. Unless water is from storage

O Do not condition further due to fishery concems.

)‘(Condition permit due to fishery concems listed above.
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E Bob Rice, 03:50 PM 5/17/96, upper rogue reservoirs il
ate: Eriy I May 996 15:50:50 =0700 0 0 e
X-Sender: ricerd@mailhub.wrd.state.or.us

To: Gerald.E.CLARK@wrd.state.or.us

From: ricerd@chetco.wrd.state.or.us (Bob Rice)
Subject: upper rogue reservoirs :

Cc: Frenchdw, Vestal.R.GARNER@state.or.us
X-UIDL: 8401325d154eac638ab2bl31fas55adds

>Date: Fri, 17 May 1996 15:34:51 -0700

>X-Sender: liverman@eagle.dfw.state.or.us

>To: ricerdechetco.wrd.state.or.us

>From: liverman@eagle.dfw.state.or.us (Marc Liverman)

>Subject: upper rogue reservoirs

>X-UIDL: 458013d333aefdB87c¢85105808fe49e8d

>

>I spoke with Jerry Vogt, Central Point, this afternoon concerning
changes

>that the "Salem Team" would like to make in the reservoir conditions
>proposed by him and Mike Evanson.

>

>To make a long conversation short, I explained that we had not
conditioned

>"no fish present" permits anywhere else on the coast. 1In other
cases, we

>(=Ves) found additional information in the file or were able to
propose an

>alternative solution that appeared to serve identifiable fish needs
yet were

>more practical for the water user and master.

>

>Jerry pointed out that he and Mike relied on old technical reports
for flow

>recommendations and what were, in their view, "worst case"
development

>scenarios to come up with fish-conservative recommendations.

>

>In the end Jerry approved and concurred with each of the Salem
Team's

>recommendations.

>

>sHave a good weekend!

>

>

>

Printed for clarkge@wrd.state.or.us (Gerry E. Clark) 1




Jen 67,1998 18:33AM FROM ODFW Rogue Dist Off TO 1503376862683 P25

Water Right Application Review . =
Upper Rogue Fish District Completed by: __ /Yks Evenson

- [For
Applicant number: E‘ A Name: /;% w e J.L.'z oo
(Bear C ) 3 £

1. Is a minimum by-pass flow needed to provide for fish?

Yes_ X (Go to question 2)
No (Stop here)

2. Will en existing instream water right address the by-pass flow requirement?

Yes_ X (Stop here)
No ( Go to question 3)

3. What by-pass flow is recommended to provide for fish?

4. What species and what life stages require the by-pass flow to avoid negative impacts if
the water right is approved?

1X Chinook salmon /"] Adults /X/ Eggs and fry Al Juveniles

/& Coho salmon .’Z‘ Adults l«_—rf Eggs and fry ﬂ__l Juveniles

Kl Steelhead 1Y Adults ¥/ Eggs and fry I Juveniles

f'ﬁ Resident trout !.f_? Adults /3’ Eggs and fry Kﬁ_’ Juveniles

5. What addtional condition(s) should be included in the permit for fishery protection?
QF uiC (see codes below)

@ Require fish screen and fish passage.

b. Require construction and maintenance of a weir below the point of diversion to
measure by-pass flow.

c. Require annual report to WRD of by-pass and diversion flows.

\\



AIRBILL -
USE THIS ARBILL FOR SHIPMENTS WITHIN THE CONTINENTAL LLS.A.. ALASIA AND HAIHAI PACKAGE 5 q 3 8 3 ? U "'+ 3 3

USE THE INTERNATIONAL AIR WATBILL FOR SHIPMENTS TD PUERTD RICO AND ALL NON LS. LOCATIONS. TRACKING NUMBER

QUESTIONS? CALL 800-238-5355 TOLL FREE.

& 930370433
viz-s ‘\":’.:L':i%’_ = RECIPIENT'S COPY

340/ (Very Imporant) ETo {Recipient’s Name) Pleasa Print j Baclolecs Ehens Mumber (ery epotaen)
_Brian McLlemore ___1(503)8570721% Jawe Szramek o - g ety
Company Department/Floor No, | Company DopartmentFloor No.
By N =
I RO R YT | oregon Water Resource Dept
Street Address Exact Strel Address (We Cannof Deliver o PO. Boxzs or PO. 2ip Codes.)
M e b N % e 3850 Portiand Rd NE =
City e Stale ZIP Required GCity Stala ZIERequiced
= it o
Sl : AN Salam OR 97310
YOUR INTERNAL BILLING REFERENCE INFORMATION (optional) (First 24 characters will appear on lnvoice.) IF .‘l‘ﬁéoﬂ AT FEDEX LOCATION, Print FEDEX Address Hare
Address
AYMENT A[]p¥ Sendor  2[] B Recpuents FodEa Acct o3[ 8.3 Pay FeEa Azt o 4[] B Croat Card City = “State ZIP Required
5DC‘W : L, #1 U
Check
> SERVICES DELIVERY AND SPECIAL HANDLING e, woowr | munocintd [Emp. No. | Date Fodaral Express Use
(Check only one box) (Chock services required) | oy (S8 ) ] Cash Recelved m_,_.
Priority Overnight Standard Overnight Woekday Service |
o i ] ovtvey byt vmeess sz |1 [] HoLO AT FEDE LOCATION WEEKDAY O Retum Shipmant _
OTHER om;‘“"*- nSechonHl |- i b | [0 Third Panty O chgTobel [ Chg.ToHold [Frreey Value Charga
WO eewe |9 O 0Ekee | 2 D f’_‘}f“_“_‘ _ WEERDAY | { Streel Address |
lﬁgﬂﬂfx(mﬂ' 56 [] repexcermen " Satsday Sarvice AN ‘ Othr 1
. . | Ci Stale Zi
12 ] Fevexpaxs |52 [C] repex pax a [ HOLD AT FEDEX LOCATION SATURDAY = .:,T ok LS e p — |
DAY otal | To "
13 [] Feoexeox | 53 [ repexsox 3] ﬂ%mﬂﬁ% a ! ; eI [
14 [ reoex ruse |54 [] revex ruse 9 I:l ‘{f‘{,@,ﬂ‘m{f’“'”? =% | i X Tota) Charges
7 Governmeant DTS = R e Charpeabla Weight)
ey e el | e e o 28 Special Handing DI SNNEN (et Vel Daie/Time Rocaived  FedEX Empioyos Number |l
30 [7] ecovour* |46 [7] $BVT 4[] DANGEROUS GOODS (Exsa care) [ e PR
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March 10, 1994

Mr. Jake Szramek :

Oregon Water Resources Department MAR 11 1994
3850 Portland Road NE
Salem, OR 97310 SALEM, OREGON

Re:  Response To Technical Review of the Rogue Valley Manor Reservoir Permit
Application, File R 72484

Dear Mr. Szramek:

In response to the technical review of our permit application (R 72484) to appropriate and store
water in the ponds located on the Quail Point Golf Course, we are submitting the following
information to clarify our intended use of the ponds.

During the Medford Irrigation District (MID) irrigation season, which usually runs from April
1st through October 31st, reservoirs 1 and 2 are used for in-line storage of irrigation water. This
walter is either appropriated from Bear Creek under our existing irrigation water right, or is
purchased from the City of Medford public water supply. Water from these sources is pumped
into the reservoirs during the day, and used the same night for irrigation of the golf course and
the Rogue Valley Manor community.

Water use restrictions during the non-irrigation season do not allow appropriation and use of Bear
Creek water for irrigation use. It is our understanding that if we wish to irrigate during the off
season, the only non-restricted water source is the City of Medford. Water purchased from the
City of Medford would pass through the in-line system, and would not be considered stored
water, even though it is passing through the ponds.

Based on our meeting with Al Cook, the Regional Watermaster for Jackson and Josephine
Counties, and conversations between you and Dan Murphy of EMCON Northwest, Inc.
(EMCON), it is our understanding that water appropriation and application under the above
conditions does not require a reservoir permit nor a secondary permit from the Water Resources
Department to use the water passing through the ponds.

Our intention in filing for a storage permit for reservoirs 1 and 2 was to appropriate water to fill
the ponds during the winter months to maintain the aesthetics of the golf course. This condition
was approved in the technical review of our application. During the winter months the only
water used for irrigation will be water obtained from the City of Medford. Since the water taken

i

1200 MIRA MAR
MEDFORD, OREGON 97504
{503) 857-7777 /
FAX (503) 857-7599 T

WATER RESOURCES DEPT.




from Bear Creek is appropriated for pond storage and is not used for irrigation, it is our
understanding that a secondary permit is not required.

We are currently preparing the following information requested in your technical review cover
letter, dated December 29, 1993:

1. A map corrected by a Certified Water Rights Examiner identifying the point of diversion
from Bear Creek.

2. A legal description of the Rogue Valley Manor property which encompasses the golf
course and the reservoirs.

3. Documentation of ownership of the property on which the reservoirs are located.
4. A copy of written authorization or easement permitting access to land not owned by the
Manor.

We have not included the following requested information:

1% A secondary permit application for the use of stored waters, based on the reasons cited
above.

2. A map showing the location of irrigation areas, based on the reasons cited above.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter and please call me with any questions you might
have.

Sincerely,

RO ALLEY/MANOR

Bh s il W o
MAR 11 1994
Brian McLemore

Administrator of SALEM, OREGON
Corporate Development

ccs Al Cook, Regional Watermaster
Dan Murphy, EMCON NW

WATER RESUURCES DERT.



RECEIVED
MAR 1 51994

WATER RESUURCES DEPT.
SALEM, OREGON

Mr. Jake Szramek ROGUE VALLEY MANOR
Oregon Water Resources Department

3850 Portland Road NE

Salem, OR 97310

March 11, 1994

Re:  Information Requested for the Rogue Valley Manor Reservoir
Permit Application, File R 72484

Dear Mr. Szramek:

Enclosed please find the following information requested in your technical review cover letter
dated December 29, 1993:

1 Attachment 1 - A map corrected by a Certified Water Rights Examiner identifying
the point of diversion from Bear Creek.

Attachment 2 - Documentation of ownership of the property on which the
reservoirs are located.

Attachment 3 - Documentation of ownership of the property on which the
reservoirs are located.

Attachment 4 - A copy of written authorization or easement permitting access (o
land not owned by the Manor.

As was discussed in our letter response to the technical review, dated March 10, 1994, the
following information has not been included:

1. A secondary permit application for the use of stored waters.

28 A map showing the location of irrigation areas.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter and please call me with any questions you might
have.

Administrator of
Corporate Development cc: Dan Murphy, EMCON NW

1200 MIRA MAR
MEDFORD, OREGON 97504
(503) 857-7777

FAX (503) B57-7599




RECEIVED
MAR 15 1994

WATER RESOURCES DEPT.
SALEM, OREGON

ATTACHMENT 1

MAP IDENTIFYING THE POINT OF DIVERSION FROM BEAR
CREEK
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RECEIVED
MAR 1 51994

WATER RESUURCES DEPT

SALEM, OREGON
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DIVERSION POINT LOCATED 217 FEET SOUTH AND 785 FEET WEST OF
THE SE CORNER OF DONATION LAND CLAIM NO. 50, T.37 S., R.1 W.,, WM.

NOTE: THIS MAP IS INTENDED TO SHOW THE LOCATION OF
THE POINT OF DIVERSION FROM BEAR CREEK ONLY, ALL
OTHER FEATURES SHOWN ARE FOR GENERAL REFERENCE ONLY.

ROGUE VALLEY MANOR

] BEAR CREEK DIVERSION POINT
APPLICATION FILE

R 72484

Jamnes E, 1libbs
Nov. 19, 1957




RECEIVED
MAR 1 5 1994

WATER RESOURCES DEPT
SALEM, OREGON

ATTACHMENT 2

DOCUMENTATION OF OWNERSHIP OF PROPERTY ON WHICH
RESERVOIRS AND WATER CONVEYANCE PIPING IS LOCATED

TAX LOT 600: RESERVOIRS
TAX LOT 3601: CONVEYANCE PIPING
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Real Market Value (RMV)

RMV LAND
RMV IMPROVEMENTS

TOTAL REAL
MARKET VALUE

NET REAL
MARKET VALUE

Property Taxes

VALUE CHANGE NOTICE

LEstY_ear This Year
938380 1116670
7687610 8162610
8625990 9279280
8625990 9279280
188213,92 174726,.,99

Account Number
1-002183=2

Code Area
4=07

Oregon Property Tax Year

- 7/01/93 TO 6/30/94

County
JACKSON REAL
Property Description (Map Number)
Townsmpl Range |Sec:-on| 174 i 1716 ] Tax Lot | Special Interest
giyd Al S)E 600
Acres | Property Class | Pull Number
3552 701

PROFERTY TAX PAYMENT OPTIONS
(See back of statement for instructions and your appeal rights)

NOVEMBER 15, 1993

Pay By Discount Allowed Net Amount
InFull  11/15/93 5241.81 169485.,18
2/3  11/15/93 2329.69 114154,97
/3  11/15/93 NONE 58242.33
DELINQUENT TAXES
Interest included through: Tax Year Amount

Real property accounts with an
unpaid balance for any tax year
marked with an asterisk (®) are
subject to foreclosure if not paid
on or before May 15. Any payments
received on this account MUST
be applied to delinquent taxes
first.

Total Delinguent Amount

[TOTAL TAXES OWED ON THIS
| ACCOUNT IF PAID BY NOVEMBER 15

169,485.18

MIRA MAR AVE

ROGUE VALLEY MANOR
1200 MIRA MAR AVE
MEDFORD, OR 97504

PLEASE MAKE PAYMENT TO:
JACKSON COUNTY PAYMENT CENTER

P. O, BOX 1569

MEDFORD, OR 97501 A
%k PAYMENT CAN BE MADE AT VALLEY e
%% OF THE ROGUE, U.Se MATIONAL, OR. %:
%% WESTERN BANKS IN JACKSON COUNTY . *:

RECEIVED
MAR 1 5 1994

WATER RESOURCES DEF
SALEM, OREGOM
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VALUE CHANGE NOTICE

I ACCOUNT IF PAID BY NOVEMBER 15

e -3
Real Market Value (RMV) Last Year This Year Code Area Account Number
RMV LAND 817250 1403230 4=07 1-002175=0
RMVY IMPROVEMENTS 2993410 3208490 |[Oregon Property Tax Year
7/01/793 TO 6/30/94
TOTAL REAL County
MARKET VALUE 3810660 4611720 JACKSON REAL
Property Description (Map Number)
Township | Range ISccticnl 1/4 | 1716 I Tax Lot | Special Interest
NET REAL 37 LW 32500 600
MARKET VALUE 3810660 4611720 R e Pt T A
55475 701
Property Taxes 83146.32 86837.77 SHANNON DR
PROPERTY TAX PAYMENT OPTIONS
(See back of statement for instructions and your appeal rights) X
Pay By Discount Allowed Net Amount ROGUE VALLEY MANOR
1200 MIRA MAR AVE

InFul  11/15/93 2605.13 84232.64 MEDFORD, OR 97504

2/88 11 /15493 1157.84 56734.,01

1788 11 /15793 NONE 28945,93

DELINQUENT TAXES

Interest included through: Tax Year Amount

NOVEMBER 15, 1993

Real property accounts with an

unpaid balance for any tax year

marked with an asterisk (*) are

subject to foreclosure if not paid

on or before May 15. Any payments PLEASE MAKE PAYMENT TO:

received on this account MUST Total Delinquent Amount JACKSON COUNTY PAYMENT CENTER
be applied to delinquent taxes P« O. BOX 1569 tp
first. MEDFORD, 0OR 97501
TOTAL TAXES OWED ON THIS 84,232.64 |%% PAYMENT CAN BE MADE AT VALLEY %

%% 0OF THE ROGUE, U+Ss NATIONAL, OR- %*:
Yk WESTERN BANKS IN JACKSON COUNTY . %:

RECEIVED -
MAR 1 51994 !

WATER RESOURCES DEPT.
SALEM, OREGON
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Real Market Value (RMV)
RMY LAND

TOTAL REAL
MARKET VALUE

NET REAL
MARKET VALUE

Property Taxes

VALUE CHANGE NOTICE

Last Year
46240

46240

46240

873.09

This Year
47580

47580

47580

895,92

Account Number
1-001634=~2

Code Area
4=07

Oregon Property Tax Year
7/01/93 TO 6/30/94

County
JACKSON REAL
Property Description (Map Number)
Tc-wnsh[pl Range [5&cmnl 1/4 | 1716 | Tax Lot | Special Interes’
zyrd Al 2 B 3601
Acres I Property Class ] Pull Number
9.60 400

PROPERTY TAX PAYMENT OPTIONS
(See back of statement for instructions and your appeal rights)

EACCOUNTIFPNDBYNOVEMBER15

Pay By Discount Allowed Net Amount
InFull 11/15/93 26.88 869.04
2/3° 11/15/93 11,95 585,33
17311415793 NONE 298,64
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

on or before May 15. Any payments .

received on this account MUST Total Delinquent Amount

be applied to delinquent taxes

first.

TOTAL TAXES OWED ON THIS 869,04

ELLENDALE DR

ROGUE VALLEY MANOR INC
1200 MIRA MAR AVE
MEDFORD, OR 97504

PLEASE MAKE PAYMENT TO:
JACKSON COUNTY PAYMENT CENTER

P, O, BOX 1569 o
MEDFORD, OR 97501 \ 2

k% PAYMENT CAN BE MADE AT VALLEY %
%% OF THE ROGUE, U.S. NATIONAL, OR. *
Wk HESTERN BANKS IN JACKSOM COUNTY.%

RECZIVED
MAR 151994

WATER RESOURCES DEPT.
SALEM, OREGON



ATTACHMENT 3

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY ON WHICH RESERVOIRS
ARE LOCATED
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Wik Wie auLlieaslelliy 14y UL wWa) «4lis UL 4ijilcidlaie du. gl alwily
said Mo- Seasterly right of way line, North' 48 51'75° West, 7.24 feet, to a
5/8° 11 n: thence North 39 45°4@" Weart, 978.: at, to a 5/87 1ron pin
on the Wesc line of said Donation Land Clailm Ho. 5., thence along said HWest
line, North © ©5°30" West, 89.66 feat, to the point of beginning.

EXCEPTING THEREFROH that portion of the above described property
dseded to Jackson County, Oregen, being a pprtion of the road known as
Ellendale Drive, by instrument recorded August 3@, 1963, in Volume 552,
Page 215, Jackson County, Oregon, Deed Records.

1-62260-3 38-11-04¢ TAX LOT 1101 7.2 acres
1-62259-8 37-1W-33 TAX LOT 695 8.3 acres

Comzmencing at the East-Southeast corner of Donation Land Claim No. 51,
Township 37 South, Range 1 West of the Willamette Heridian in Jackson
County, Oregon; thence South 2217.35 feet; thence East 886.95 feet to a 87
diameter by 24" long concrete monument with bronze disk located at the most
Southerly corner of Lot 1, Block 12 of MONT CREST SUBDIVISION, UNIT RO. 3
(Recorded) for the true point of beqinning;l thance South 53 36'40" Wesc,
193.62 feet; thence South 43 50’ Hest 190.¢9 feet; thence South 4 19° east,
563.20 feet; thence South 25 25° West 465.Q0 feat; thence South 11 32° West
231.00 feet; thence South 26 55° East, 35.80 feer; thence South 63 @5°
Hest, 497.51 feet to intersect the Northeasterly right-of-way line of
Interstata Highway No. 5; thence along said Highway line, South 36 ©5°1@"
Eaet 364.23 feat To a lead plug with tack set in concrete (which bears
South, 4187.17 feet and East 261.79 feet from the said Cast-Southeast
corner of Donation Land Claim No, 51); thence North 41 24°24" East 258.02
feet; thance Southeasterly along a curve cave to the North radius of 75
feer, a distance of 54.13 feat with a,cen angle 41 20°54%; thence South .
89 56°30" East 29.62 feet; thence North @ 230~ East 105.90 feet; thence
South 89 56°30" East 102.68 fesr; thence 1{0::1:]1 @ 3°30" past 1@ feer; thence
South 89 56°'3Q" East 299,50 feet; thence South © 23°30" Hast, 28.00 feet;
thence Bouth B9 56'30" Hast 125.02 feet; tﬂence North @ @3°'30" East 677.62 ..
feat; thence North 2 43797~ East 51.34 feetj thence North @ 93°39" East
109.03 feer; thence North 56 21°00" West 52,75 feet; thence North 15 49°31°
East 50.94 feot; thence North 3 4Q°Q" Wasr 90.92 feet; thence North 3
44° 30" Hest 79.31 feer; thance North 23 10°2@" East 132.11 feetr; thence
North 26 10°59~ East 50.07 feer; thence North 23 10°0d" Fast 133.01 feer;
thence North 37 5600~ HWest 85.00 feet TO tfm True Point of Beginning.

1-2178-4 37-1W-32-A TAX LOT 3309 11.8 acreJ

Baing a portion of Donation Land Cl No. 51, in S8Section 32, Township
37 South, Range 1 Wast of the Willamette Maridian, in the City of Medford,
Jackson County; Oragon, and being more pnrt'iicularly described as follows:

Baginning at a point 3 feet East of the Southeast corner of Donation
land Claim No. 50 in said Section 32; and = g thence North along the
East boundary of the County Road, 275.2 fedt; thence East, 489.9 feetr;
thence North, 207.9 fest To the centar line of a creek; thence North 83 13°
East, 316.9 feet along the centar line of gaid creek; thence following the
center line of said Creek in a general course North 72 20° East, 281.78
faat; thence South, 912.47 feet; thence West, 1073,.53 feet to the East liner
of the County Road and 30 feet East of the West line of said Donation Land m
Claim No. 51; thence Horth along said East :11ne of the County Road, 349.45 :

feat to tha point of bsginning. !
1

W3l

1430 SITUNOS3Y I LYM

SAVE AND EXCEPT that part lying within Park Terraca Subdivision and
that part lying within the Amended Plat of Block 3 and Lots 1 and 1@, Block

2 of Park Terrace Subdivision, recorded plju of Jackmson County, Oregon.
1

NQO93H0

TOGETHER WITH that part of. Parkdale Driive vacated by the City of
Medford Ordinance No. 8433, as set forth Volume 536, Page 184, Jackson
County, Oregon, Deed records, and further defined in Quitclaim Deeds
recorded as Document Nos. 77-08522, 77-25823 and 77-@5824, Official Records
of Jackson County, Oragon. [

1-2175-0 37-1W-32-D TAX LOT 6@@ 43.6 aocres i
1-2183-2 37-1W-33 TAX LOT 600 42.6 acres
1-2486-2 38-14-04 TAX LOT 1100 3.6 acres |

Commancing at the East-Southeast commar of Donation Land Claim No. L
Township 37 South, Range 1 West, Willamstte Maridian, Jackson County,
Oregon; thence along the Boutherly / of mald claim, North 89 51°40"
West, 410.12 feat, to the Northwest cormer of the Argonne Way right of way
(Bee Instrument No. 78-97951, official Records of Jackson County, Oregon),
for the true point of beginning; thence along the Westerly end of said way,
and to and along the Hesterly boundary of CASTLE RIDGE ESTATES (recorded),
South © @4° East, 679.79 feet, to the Northeast cormer of the Shannon Drive
right of way; i

66L& T HYW
(EVNEDED.



wicee aasuily UWie NULLNe elld OL zaid Qrlye, soutn oy 3 nael, °d.90
feet, 1 —he Northeast cormer of tract described *a=Volume 448 Page 124,
Jackso nty, Oregon, Deed Records (alsn'beinc 1 }Soutncasc cormar of
Tract "b-, as described in Volume 4398, Paqg 506, .aid Deed Records); thence
North @ ©4° West 90.90 feet, to the Northeast corner of said Tract "By
thence North 89 51° 4@" HWest, 150.20 feeT, To the Northwest corner of said
Tract "B~; thence South @ @4° East, 590.¢2 faet, To a 3/4~ iron pin, located
at the Southwest corner of said-Tract "B”; thence along the Northwesterly
Boundary of said tract described in Volume 448, Page 124, said Deaed
Records, as follows:s South 81 4@° West, 134.90 feet, To a 3/4~ iron piny
South 57 ¢9@° West, 136.99 feet, To a 3/47iron pin; South 27 4Q@° Hesct,
140.22 feat, TO a 3/4~ iron pin, located at the Northerly cornmer of parcel
describad in Instrument No. 77-20144, sa1diott1c1a1 Records; thence South
24 06°'20" West, 151.91 feet, to the Southwast commer of said parcel; thence
along the Hesterly and Southerly boundary ;: Tract "A", as dascribed in
Volume 498, Page 506, said Deed Records, asg follows: South @7 42°49° Hest,
227.24 feer; South @1 12° WasT, 361.76 feetl; South 39 35° East, 479.41
feer; North 57 26°3@" East, 150.29 feel, TQ a 3/4° iron pin, located at the
most Hesterly corner of tract described in;Volume 460, Page 373, said Deed
Records; thance South 41 4430~ East, 0. 31 feet, to a 374" iron pin, ' '
localed at an angle point on the Southwesterly boundary of said txact,
thence 20.20 feet, more or less, to the Nofthwouterly corner of that tract
described in Volums 550, Paga 207, sald Deed Records; thence South 69
31°30" West, 6.00 feet; thenca South @7 11)@5" East, 116.30 feet; thence
Morth 64 06° East, 25.17 feet, to the most|Southerly cornmer of said tract
described in Volume 599, Page 207, said Dedd Records; thence South 16
aA5'eQ" East, 65.41 feet; thence South 70 49°10" Weat, 35.29 feet, To the
Worthwest corner of tract described in Ins nt No. 70-11451, said
Official Records; thence South 16 35' East] 79.92 feer, To the Southwest
corner of said tract; thence North 89 54° Kast, 177,53 feet, to the
Southeast corner of said tract; thence North @1 35' West, 54.21 feet, TO a
point of curve on tha Eastarly boundary of |said tract; thence 50.79 feet,
on the arc of a 370.80 foot radius curve léft (the long chord bears North
@5 31° West, 50.75 feet), to the Northeast|corner of said tract; thence
Morth 79 49°‘1e" East, 7,22 feet, to the moft Easterly corner of said parcel
described in Volume 599, Paga 121, said De¢d Records; thence 295.090 feet,
on the arc of a 1402.49 foot radius curve left (the long chord bears North
25 12°20" West, 294.455 feet), to a 3/47 iron pin, located at the most .
Hortherly corner of said tract describad Volume 460, Page 373, sald Deed
Records; thence along the Southeastarly dary of said tract described in
Volume 448, Page 124, said Deed Racords, ag Tollows; North 62 28°'39" East,'
60.12 feet, to a 374" iron pin; Horth 62 58°10" East, 177.83 feet, to a
374" iron pin; 162.60 feet, on the arc of a 542,96 foot radius curve left
(the long chord bears North 54 23°25" East| 161.99 feet), to a 3/4" iron
pin; thence North 45 48°40" East, 18.65 feq¢t, to a 3/4" iron pin, located
at the most Easterly corner of said tract; [thence along the Southwesterly
right of way line of Shannon Drive, 61.44 (eet, on the arc of a 1402,49
foot radius curve right (the long chord bears South 31 45°4Q" East, 61,44
feet): thence along-the Southesasterly right of way line of Hira Mar Avenue,
North 45 48°55" East, 63.21 feet, to a 3/47 iron pin, located on the
Hesterly boundary of Lot 1, Block 7, HONT T SUBDIVISION = UNIT NO. 2
(recorded); thence 12.04 feet, on the arc df a 8.@2 foot radius curve left
(the long chord bears South ©2 42°58" Hest, 10.33 feet); thence South 4@
23' East, 117.78 feet, to the most aouthariy corner of said Lot 1; thence

North 45 48°55™ East, 780.98 feet, to the inicial point of HONT CREST
SUBDIVISION - UNIT NO. 3 (recorded); thencqd along the Southwesterly
boundary of said subdivision, as follows: South 44 11°95" East, 105.%0
fear; South 35 11°©5" East, 270.9d feet; Sduth 54 d8°55" Hest, 100.00 feet;
South 3@ @' East, 449.00 feet; Gouth 49 1 ‘40" West, 16@.78 feet; South @7,
38' West, 60.69 feat; South-17 84" West, 130.00 feet; Bouth 55 56’ Bast,
90.09 feet, to the most Southerly corner of Lot 1, Block 12, said
subdivision; thence along the Wasterly bo of tract described in
Instrument No, 78-26268, said Official Recqrds,. as follows: South 53
36'4Q" West, 193.62 fear; Bouth 43 50° Hesr, 190,29 feet; South @4 10°
East, 563.90 feet) South 25 25' West, 465.¢@ feet; South 11 3@° Hest,
231.90 feet; South 26 55° East, 15.90 feer]| South 63 @5’ Hest, 497.51 feeC
to intersact the Northeasterly right of way line of Intarstate Highway Mo.
5. thence along said highway line, North 3¢ ©5°10" West, 76.59 feat, To a
point 220 feet Northeasterly, at right angles from the center line of said
highway, at Station 940+22; thence along s;id highway line, North 39 45°3@"
West, 499.86 feet, to a point 220 feet Northeasterly, at right angles from
the center line of =aid highway, at Statiog 935+99; thence along said
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highway line, North 43 ©5°45" Wesr, 112 fee¢t, more or less, to intersact
the East boundary of Donation Land Claim N9. 48, said Township and Ranga;
thence Northerly, 5¢9 feot, more or less, (o the Northeast cormar of said
claim; thence Westerly, along the North bandarY of =aid claim, 470 feet,
more or less, to intersect the Rorthoasterxy right of way line of said

Interstate Highway No. 5; i
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le3s, Lo a polnt 159 fec ‘artheasterly, ac,right angles M the center
line of —'d highway, at sStation 923+39; thence a)==g said nighway line,
Horch 3 '25" Hest, B20.07 feet, TO inTarssact t ;ast boundary of parcel
described in Volume 503, Page 5, said Deed Records; thence North @ @5°35”
Hest, 433.66 feer, To a 5/87iron pin, locatﬁd at the Northeast comer of
said parcel; thence along the North boundary of said parcel, North 89
55°5¢" Hest, 34.15 feet, To a 5/8” ironm pin} located at the Southeast
comer of tract described in Instrument No.,68-03150, said Official
Records; thence North © 12°35" West, 1508.30 feet, to a 5/87 iron pin,
located at the Northeast cormer of said tratt; thence to and along the
Southerly boundary of SUN OAXS, PHASES III and IV (recorded), South 89
57°20~ EBast, 497.446 feet, to the ell cornef to said Donation Land Claim
No. %1; thence along the Southerly boundary! of said claim, South 89 51°4@°
East, 795.91 feet, to the true point of begr.nning.

That portion of the rollowing describef parcel in Township 37 South,
Range 1 West, Section 32 and Township 38 sojith, Range 1 West, Section 5 ot
the Hillamette Heridian, lying Northeasterly of the Interstate 5 Freeway as
it exists on January 1, 1999 i

Donation Land Claim #48, Township TnirLyﬂseven South, Range One West
of the Willamette Meridian, and that part of the HWest Half of Donation Land
Claim #38, and Government Lots 2 and 3, in Eect&on Fiva, Township Thirty-
eight South, Range One West of the Willamette Meridian, described as

followa: i

Beginning at a point 5.37 chains West pf the corner common to Sections
Thirty-two and Thirty-three;- Township. Thirty-seven South, Range One West of
the Willamstte Meridian, and Ssctions Four and Five, Township Thirty-eight
South, Range One HWest of the Willamette Menidian, thence North 7. 39
chains, thence West 34,25 chains, thence South 7.94 chains, thence continue
South along the Wast line of Donation Land klaim #38, Township Thirty-eight
South, Range One West of the Willamefte Meridian, 13£9.15 feet, thence East
24.35 feet To the point of beginning of the property described in Volume
333, at page 139, Deed Records of Jackson aounty, thence North parallel
with the West line of zaid Donation Land Cﬁaim #38, 316.42 feet, thence
Horth 52 @9’ East 506.06 feet, thence South 37 51° East 650 feer, thence
South 52 ©9°' West 760 feet to intersect thq pouthwesterly line of the
Pacific Highway, thence South 37 51’ East glong said Southwesterly line of
Pacific Highway to the most Basterly comer of the property as described in
Voluma 275, AT page 378, Deed Records of Jackson County, thence South 52
29’ West along the Southeasterly lina of lﬂiﬁ property, 322.35 feet to the
Northeasterly line of the Southern Paciticiaailroad right of way, thence
South 35 @7°' East along said right of way jinc to the most Westerly corner
of tha property as dascribed in Volums -333; at page 31, sald Deed Racords,
thence North 50 45° East along the Northwesterly line of sald property to
the Southwesterly line of the Pacific Highway, thence South 37 51° East
along said Southwestarly lina of the Pacirfic Highway, 287.25 feét, more or-
lexe, to intersect the HWest lina of Donation land Claim #4@, thence East
along the Rorth line of said Claim to the Jouthwast cormer of the property
as described in Volume 241, at page 572, id Deed Records, thence North 20
chains, thence West 11,56 chains, thence Ndrth 12.12 chains to the point of
beginning. 2

i

1-2177-6 37-1W-32-D TAX LOT 602 .2 acres | ) .

. Commencing at the East-Southeast cornear of Donation Land Claim No. 51,
Township 37 South, Range 1 Wast, Hillamatte Maridian, Jackson County,
Oregon; thence South, 1521.53 feat; thence [Hest 421.33 feet, to a 3/4" iron
pin, loaated. ar:tha-most -Easterly cornar off tract described in Volume 460,
Pagé 373, Jackson County, Orasgon, Deed Recards; thence 120.¢0 feet, along
the arc of a curva right (which arc has a radius of 1402,.42 feet, and a
long chord of South 25 96°19" East, 119,97 !feet), to a 3/4" iron pin, for
the true point of beginning; thence South 34 96" West, 167.54 feer, thence

South 16 35° East, 65.41 feet; thence Hortj 70 49°1@" East, 171.93 feet;

thence 85.2¢ feet, along the arc of a curve left (which arc has a radius of

1402.40 feet, and a long chord of North 2@ 55° West, B4.99 feet), to the .

trua point of beginning,.

1-2179-2 37-1H-32-D TAX LOT 624 .2 acres |

Commencing at the aast-southeast corner of donation land claim No. 51,
township 37 south, range 1 wast, Hlllamauté HMaridian, Jaockson County,
Oregon; thenca mouth, 19901.53 feat; thence /West, 421.33 feat, TO a 3/4°7
iron pin, located at the most eastarly corrner of tract deecribed in volume
46@, page 373, Jackson County, Oregon, deoi records; thence 120.0 feet,
along the arc of a curve right (which arc
a long chord of south 25 ©6°10~ easT, 119.97 feet), to a 3/4~ iron pin
located at the point of compound curvej i

. ORDER OF INCLUSION - ROGUE VALLEY NANOR _

ag a radius of 1492.49 feet, and
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ATTCHMENT 4

EASEMENT PERMITTING ACCESS TO LAND ON WHICH PUMP
STATION IS LOCATED

RECEIVED
MAR 1 5 1994

WATER RESOURCES pEpr
SALEM, OREGON
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'. Z IRRIGATION PIPELINE EASEMENT AGREEMENT

Agreement made _ “77729% &  ,19fPbetween Jackson County, a political -
subdivision of the State of Oregon, through its Board of Commissfoners, referred
te as Grantor, and Rogue Valley Manor, an Oregon non-profit corporation doing
businass in Jackson County, Orsgon, raferrad {o as Grantee.

SECTION ONE
' RIGHT OF WAY

In consideration of promises made by Grantea to improve the aesthstic and
recreatfonal qualities of certain properties adjoining the Bear Creek Greetway,
and other valuable consideration, Grantor hereby grants, sells, and conveys to
grantee, its successors and assigns, a right of way for the purposes of Taying,
constructing, operating, inspecting, maintaining, repauiring, replacing, relocat-
ing, and removing a pipeline inches in diameter for the transportation
of irrigation water only. The pipeline shall run through the 15-foot wide strip
of land described in Exhibit A, which is attached and incorporaled by reference.
The location and route of the pipeline will be selected by Grantee, subject to
approval by Grantor prior to the start of construction. The strip of Tand
describad 1n Exhibit A 1s raferred to as the premises. r,

w

‘ SECTION TWO
| - ' TERM
The rights granted herein shall be possessed and enjoyed by Grantee, its

successors and assigns, so long as the pipeline and its appurienances shall be
operated by Granies, its successors or assigus.

SECTION THREE
RDDITIONAL RIGHTS QF GRANTEE

Grantee shall have the right of ingress and egress Lo and from the premises

for any and all purposes necessary or convenient to the exercise by Grantee of
the rights granted herein. i

SECTION FOUR
RIGHTS OF GRANTOR

Grantor reserves the right to use and enjoy the premises to the fullest

g possible extent without unreasonable interference with the exercise by Grantee
: of the rights granted herein. ' '

. 2 RECEIVED
é N MAR 1 51994

WATER RESUURCES DEPT.
SALEM, OREGON
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SECTION FIVE
SURFACE DANAGE

Grantee agrees to bury 211 pipelines to a depth that 1s sufficient to avoid
any interference with recreational use of the premises by the public. Grantae
nﬁrns to provide security fencing for its pumps, {f any, and further agrees thai
the pumps and tencing will not interfere with the recreational use of tha pre-
mises by the public. Crantee further agress to pay any and all damages to
frafls, landscaping, fences and other recreational amenities that may arise from
the construct{on, matntenance, and operation of such pipeline. The amount of
such damages shall be determined by arbitration in Jackson County according to
the rules of the American Arbitration Assocfation. The arbitrator shall be an
attorney acceptadle to Grantor and yrantee, or attorncy(s) selected according
to AAA rules.

SECTION SIX
ASSIGNMENTS

The rights granted herein shall be assignable togeiher or separately and
in whole or in part.

SECTION SEVEN
LIABILITY OF BRANTEE

Grantee shall be fully T1able for all injuries to persons or damga to
property resulting from the constructfon, waintemance, or operation of its
pipeline fn the pipelina right of way.

: SECTION EIGHT
| INDEMNIFICATION OF GRANTOR

frantee agrens to indemnify grantor against all claims, suits, cocts,
losses, and expenses that may in any manner result from or arise out of the
laying, mafntenance, ranewal, repair, use, or existence of any pipeline con-
structed pursuant to this instrument, including the breaking of such pipeline
or the Teaking of any substance therefrowm.

: SCCTION NINE
DEFAUIT BY GRANTEE
This agroement and all rights of Grantee under 1L shall, al the option of
; Grantor, Leminate on the fa{lure by Grantee to ramady any dafault in tha parfor-

; manca of any term or conditfon of this fnstrument within ten days after service
_ of writlen nullce of such breach.

SECTION TEN
WARRANTY OF TITLE

Grantor covenants that {t 1s the awner of the premises and has the rfght,
title, and cypacity to grant the right of way granted herain.

| |  RECEIVED
MAR 1 5 1994

WATER RESUURCES pER)
SALEM, OREGON
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. polnt
radius  of 5868.%58 feat md a

central gngls of 01° 16" 28"; thenoe in a Northwestarly direction oo ths arc
of eafd curve = distmnes of 130.5 fest (the chord bears Forth 43° 1%' 6"

i
5
|
:

divertion ou tha arc of szid curve o distensa of 222.0 feet, more or less, to
€ palnr cn the cegtorline of the realigned ceurerline of Dear Creak, eaid
point o & caxva coficave to the Southwest bsving & xadfus of 477,403 and

of I1° 43" 38%; thance in & Northwestarly direction on the arc
of exid curve = diateance of 57,73 feat (the chord boors North 16° 28" 21T West
or less, to tha of @aid curve; thencs North 22° 20' 10
cuxve to the laft hoving a wading of
23" S9%; thance on the =ic of safd
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SECTION ELEVEN
EFFECT OF AGREEMENT

Thi: agreament shall be binding upon the heirs, Tegal representativec,
successors and assigns of the parties.

IR WITNESS WHFRFOF, the parties have executed this egreement in Nedford,
Oregon on Lhe duy and year written sbova.

GRANTOR: GRANTEE:
JACKSON COUNTY BOARD QF COMMISSIONERS ROGUE VALLEY MANOR

| ey nﬂ.,.wrf%

—
enty, OEUanfonar

Approved as to formg

Before ms appeared _ Sus Xuplllas, Bank Ueary, esd Jeff Colden

r Jackeon Cowly, Oregon, & political sulx subdivigion.
1ED May 30, 1590

Notary for the Btste of Oxcgons
My Comxigeion expires: 3/28

B. K. Hclaughlin » Director of Devalopmeut for

rp, DATED _ May 30, 1990

llouxy Lor the State of Oeagan-
¥y Commission expires: !}.ﬂ 93

RECEIVED
MAR 1 5 1994

WATER RESOURCES DEPF|
SALEM, OREGON
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WATEF RESGIUURCES CEP’
February 17, 1994 SALEM, OREGCN ?

fanh & WakdGhe

Water Rights Section

Water Resources Department
3850 Portland Rd., NE
Salem, OR 97310

RE: Instream Water Right Application #s 70249, 70288,
70942 through 70944, 70946 through 70960, 71221
through 71280, 71282 through 71890, and 71921 through
72946; Reports of Technical Review

General Comments

According to OAR 690-77-026 (1), WRD "shall undertake a
technical review...and prepare a report." This subsection
further lists 8 [(a) - (h)] mandatory criteria which, as a
minimum, must be assessed during the technical review.
ODFW has concerns with the apparent level of assessment
relative to subsection (c):

OAR 690-77-026 (1) (c)--Assessing the proposed instream
water right with respect to conditions previously
imposed on other instream water rights granted for use
of water from the same source.

In the 115 subject reports of technical review, WRD is
proposing to condition each application to exempt human and
livestock consumption from regulation in favor of these
instream rights as follows:

This instream right shall not have priority over
human or livestock consumption.

Instream water right certificates in the North Coast basin
based on conversion of minimum perennial streamflows
generally contain similar conditioning language giving
preference to the listed uses.

By rule, WRD’s technical review process includes assessing
conditions previously imposed on other instream water
rights from the same source. If found to be appropriate,
WRD may propose that new instream water rights contain the
same exemption. There is no requirement that this
exemption be automatically included as part of a technical
review.

Ol

DEPARTMENT OF

FISH AND

WILDLIFE

2501 SW First Avenue
1’0 Box 539

Portland, OR 97207 -
(503) 229-5400

TIDD (503) 229-5459



North Coast Basin IWRs
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When ODFW reviewed WRD files on some of these applications for
documentation of assessments of prior conditions, we found nothing
to indicate that any such assessments had been done. -~ ODFW,
therefore, assumes that the required assessments were not done and,
therefore, objects to the routine placement of the proposed
exemption on any of these applications on the grounds that to do so
would be contrary to the public’s interest in maintaining fish
populations in North Coast basin streams. OAR 690-11-195 (4d).

Specific Comments

Application # 70948

Section 5, Proposed Conditions, is missing from this Report of
Technical Review.

Application # 71241

For the month of December:

1L The minimum flow level recommended by ODFW in the North Coast
basin Environmental Investigation Report is 88 cfs.

2ie The reported estimated average natural flow for December here
isi 1318 cfs.

3% WRD is proposing in the Report of Technical Review to allocate
80 cfs.

ODFW believes the proper amount to be protected during December is
88 cfs.

Application # 71258

Here, the estimated average natural flow is less than the minimum
flow recommended by ODFW for the entire year. Because this is the
only instance where this has happened to date, the occurance is
suspect. ODFW requests that the water availability analysis for
this reach of Miami River be reexamined.

Application # 71280

The recommended flow numbers listed for September through April in
the Application Information and Technical Review sections of the
Report of Technical Review do not agree. Those listed in the
Application Information section are correct.



North Coast Basin IWRs
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Thank you for the opportunity to comment.
Sincerely,

Albert H. Mirati, Jr.

Water Right Review Coofrdinator

c. WaterWatch of Oregon (public information request)
Jill Zarnowitz/Stephanie Burchfield
Penny Harrison, DOJ

FILE: NCOAST.IWR



NEW LAW CREATES SPECIAL WATER RIGHTS

PROCESS FOR EXISTING PONDS
November 1993

WHAT:  New legislation regarding ponds (HB 2153)
WHO: Owners of existing ponds without water rights
WHEN: Beginning November 4, 1993

What is the new law?

The "ponds bill" (House Bill 2153) was enacted out of recognition that many existing
man-made ponds throughout the state do not have water rights. The owners of
these ponds may not have realized that, with few exceptions, a water right is
required to store or use water in a reservoir or constructed pond, even very small
ones. Prior to HB 2153, Oregon water law required the Water Resources Department
to prevent the storage or use of water until a water right permit is obtained. The bill
creates a temporary "amnesty" that allows owners of existing ponds to apply for a
water right and continue the use of water while a decision is being reached on the
application. It also exempts certain existing ponds from water right requirements.

This sheet explains the basic content of this new law and how it will be
implemented until the Department has the chance to develop full informational

materials, forms, and administrative rules.

Does my existing pond need a water right?

If you have a small, off-channel pond, you may be exempt from the requirement to
obtain a water right. Your pond qualifies as exempt if it:

* Was constructed before January 1, 1993

* Stores less than 9.2 acre-feet of water and has a dam less than 10 feet high

* Does not divert water from a natural stream, lake or other on-channel source

* Is located off-channel and outside riparian areas. "Off-channel" is defined
narrowly—see below.

Oregon Water Resources Department 3850 Portland Rd. NE Salem, OR 97310

If you believe your pond qualifies, you must "Off-channel” means outside a
provide notice to the Water Resources Depart- natural waterway of perceptible
ment by January 1, 1995. The notice must include: | €xtent which, during average water

e 2 = years, seasonally or continuously
a map indicating the location of the reservoir, the contains moving water that flows off

amount gf water storesl, and the source of water the property owned by the applicant
used to fill the reservoir. In some cases we may and has a definite bed and banks
need to ask you for additional information. which serve to confine the water.

(over)



If you have already filed a water right application, simply refer to your application
number in a short letter explaining that you believe your reservoir is exempt under
this legislation.

My existing pond does need a water right. How do I apply?

If your pond or reservoir was constructed before January 1, 1993 and is not exempt,
you need to file a water right application by January 1, 1995. You may then continue
to use the water until a decision is reached on your application, provided no senior
water rights are injured. HB 2153 does not guarantee that you will receive a water
right for your existing pond, but it does assure that you will not be penalized for
illegal use, as long as you file your application before the deadline. All applications
filed under this legislation will have a priority date of January 1, 1993.

The Water Resources Department is developing rules to fully implement this bill.
However, we will accept applications in the interim. You may submit your
application on the existing reservoir application forms. Clearly mark your
application across the top "HB 2153." In addition to the normal information
required, include a statement of when the reservoir was constructed. If the
reservoir stores 9.2 acre-feet or more and has a dam 10 or more feet high, a map
prepared by a Certified Water Right Examiner will be required before a permit is
issued.

We may need to ask you for additional information in order to process your
application. In addition, the application procedures may change some once rules are
adopted. If you're beginning the application process after May 1994, please check
first with the Department for updated information, forms, etc.

What if I do nothing about my existing pond?

As described above, this legislation provides a window of time for you to either
notify us about an exempt pond or to file an application if your pond needs a water
right. If you do not take the appropriate action before January 1, 1995, your pond
will be considered illegal under Oregon water law. The Department may require
you to drain the pond and/or pay fines.

FOR MORE INFORMATION
Water Rights Division/HB 2153
Water Resources Department
3850 Portland Road NE, Salem, OR 97310
378-3739 or 1-800-624-3199
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WATER

RESOURCES

DEPARTMENT

March 8, 1993

Jess L. Ricey, CWRE
Westech Engineering, Inc.
3421925EhSSE, VS E.

Salem, OR 97301
Reference: File R-72484
Dear Mr. Ricey

We are reviewing the application you submitted for Rogue Valley

Manor for a water storage permit. The application is incomplete.
Before we can process the application further, you need to
provide us with additional information, documentation, an
additional application and fees.

Please send the following:

1

An application for a secondary permit to provide for the
use of waters stored in the reservoirs for irrigation.
This application will need to be submitted with the
required supporting map, land use forms, legal
descriptions and fees. The proper application and land
use forms are enclosed along with a booklet of
instructions.

In addition to the information presently shown on the map
you submitted, it is necessary to locate the point of
diversion on Bear Creek by coordinates or by bearing and
distance from an established or projected public land
survey corner. Also, the location of the acreage to be
irrigated must shown along with noting the number of
acres to be irrigated in each quarter-quarter section.

Legal descriptions of the properties upon which the
reservoirs will be constructed and place of use of water.
These legal descriptions may be copied from the deeds,
title insurance policies or sales contracts. We have a
legal description of one of the tracts (Tract IV).

Unless Rogue Valley Manner owns all the lands involved 1n
the proposed development, including plpe line and/or i
ditch locations and places of use, copies of written
authorization or easements permitting access to land
not owned by Rogue Valley Manner are needed

3850 Portland Rd NE
Salem, OR 97310
(503) 378-3739

FAX (503) 378-8130



5 Documentation of ownership, including names and mailing
addresses of all legal owners of all property involved in
the proposed development;

6 We will need additional information on the intended uses
of the stored waters. If it is intended to retain part
of the water stored in each reservoirs for visual
enhancement and divert the other part of the stored water
for irrigation use, the amount to be stored in each
reservoir for each use must be stated. If you will
advise us of the amounts, we can add the information to
the reservoir application upon receipt of your written
authorization.

7 Advise us if it is proposed to maintain water levels in
the reservoirs after their initially filled each year,
and if so, how and from what source. our rules will not
allow us to issue permits to use Bear Creek Basin waters
for maintaining the reservoirs.

8 You need to advise us of the maximum depths of water and
maximum height of the dams for each reservoir.

9 Will you also advise us of the name of the person who
signed the reservoir application.

We will continue our assessment of the application after we have
received the above information. If you have any questions you
may telephone me at 378-8455, in Salem, or call toll free from
within the state, 1-800-624-3199. Send any correspondence and all
requested information, documentation, and fees to the following
address: Oregon Water Resources Department, Water Rights
Section, 3850 Portland Road, Northeast, Salem, Oregon 97310.
Please include your application file number (as referenced at the
head of this letter) whenever you write or call.

Sincerely,

WAYNE J. OVERCASH
Water Rights Specialist

Enclosures

cc: Rogue Valley Manor



TECHNICAL REVIEW CHECKLIST

Application: K -127%

Review Date:

OK indicates information was completed or adequately
addressed.

N indicates information is needed, or incomplete, or
inadequately addressed

N/A 1indicates Not Applicable

SUMMARY
Completeness - L, ga¥i_ -
Land Use
GW Interference (if potential

interference with surface water, see
results of water availability analysis)

Conflicts

Water Availability

S or U Satisfactory or Unsatisfactory
Conclusions based on information
available on the review date above.

The applicant has certified that the information
provided in the application is an accurate
representation of the proposed use and is true and
correct to the best of their knowledge.

No oath is required because application was filed
before June 5, 1992.

Application fees:

Examination fee: § Rod
Recording fee: $190
TOTAL REQUIRED $3 o
TOTAL SUBMITTED S 320

AMOUNT DUE prior to ?/
issuance of permit S P
AMOUNT OVERPAID

refund due applicant S



Proposed dates of beginning and completion of
construction, and complete application of water.

A satisfactory map of the proposed place of water use
prepared by a certified water right gxayiner, unlg§§;
exempt under OAR 690-14-150(3) .ztges” #F3" o ST

A CWRE map is not required for applications filed
before November 9, 1987.

A written copy of the legal description of the propeg;y
on which the water is to be used./;ggg.gpéﬁf,fyk/ £¢ /22~
/ J

A copy of written authorization, contract or easement
permitting access to the land or reservoir not owned by
the applicant.

No statement of ownership was required for applications
filed before August, 1990.

The report from watermaster has been received.

The proposed use is not restricted or prohibited by
statute.

The source of water is not withdrawn from appropriation . ﬂi
by order of the State Engineer or Water Resources JZQ/éLﬂﬁﬂ ﬁd/
Commission, or legislatively withdrawn under ORS '

' g Y ﬁ ;‘ML

Chapter 538. £ pesk &

ol Peciresd use(s) is/are classified under _._ >
the | Basin Program, OAR 690 -3« ®3 .(1)a) J‘i& 2/

e ( (

and free of defects. /) .-/ / . [+ Pol

The application, map and supporting data are complete
e _ 2 /,

Land Use Compatibility:

4

As expressed by the Planning Department of +4. ./ £ .’w,(*'r’

The land uses to be served by proposed water uses
(including proposed construction) are allowed or are
not regulated by the local comprehensive plan
(ordinance section ) o

The land uses to be served by proposed water uses
(including proposed construction) involve discretionary
land use approvals which have been obtained.

The local government was notified, and sent no comment
pursuant to the rules at the time; land use was
presumed in compliance per such statement printed on
the application.



For ground water applications:

/rh{ﬂ A copy of the constructor's log, if available, for any
well already constructed, or required information
regarding actual or anticipated construction.

//”%% The report from groundwater section has been received.
For reservoir applications:
o ol

3 Plans, specifications and supporting information for
the dam and impoundment area.

povd P
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Mr. Wayne Overcash 6.\ %"‘p/ G =X/ Z. = 4
Oregon Water Resources Departm W r

208N Dol el T3 ND o
2850 Poriland Rd NE -_— = -

Salem, OR 97310

RE: Rogue Valley Manor o=
Reservoir Storage Application. File R
J.O. 1586.100.0

Dear Mr. Overcash:

Tlus letter is in respouse to your March 8, 1993 letter to our office and our subsequent
telephione conversation concerning the above ramed project.

“Lhe existitig diversion point on Bear Creek is the source of irrigation water during the
summer irrigation scason and is within the Bear Creek Irrigarion District. The reservoirs
in question are intended for in-system use for irrigation of the golf course on the Rogue
Valicy Manor. That is, on a daily basis. water entering each reservoir equals the amount
of water leaving the reservoir. At the end of the irrigation season the reservoirs will be left
full. During the winier months, the reservoirs will pass inflow resulting from direct rainfall
anel nateal -:1_:rg'q_\l_|l_’h_:i!1_é; rlr:uin-_'-_gp The I“II'II}' case in which water mayv be SpBCifiCil“}* added
to the reservoirs is if the depth falls sigmiticantly, whereby a nearby well will be used at iess
than S001 gallons per day to maiatain the original depth. The Bear Creek source will not
be used during the winter non-irrigation months,

After speaking with Bruce Sund, District 14 Watermaster, it is our understanding that for
the above conditions and proposed uses, a storuge permit is not reqaited. In addition,
because a storage permit is not required. the secondary permit for use of stoted water is not
required either.

Unless w2 hear oilierwise o your otfice. we are considering this aiatter resolved anid
complete as it now stands. As the storage permit is not required, please refund all or a
nection of the $300 fee that was subniitted with the application en June 23, 1992,

Corporate Office: 3421 25th St. SE.. Salem, Oregon 97302:1191 » (503 585-2474
13500 SW. 72nd Ave. Portland, Oregon 97223-8032 » (503} 684-9226
Fax: (503) 585-3986



WESTECH ENGINEERING, INC.
CONSULTING ENGINEERS & PLANNERS

March 11, 1993

Mr. Wayne Overcash
Oregon Water Resources Department
24T 1 ™

D cal e inyl T 1 &
SOau 1L Gfaina NG v

Salem, OR 97310

RE: Rogue Valley Manor :
Reservoir Storage Application, File R-72484
J.O. 1586.100.0

Dear Mr. Qvercash:

Tlus fetter is in response to your March & 1993 letter to our office and our subsequent
telephone conversation concerning the above named project.

‘Lhe existing diversion point on Bear Creek is the source of irrigation water during the
summer irrigation scason and is within the Bear Creek Irrigation District. The reservoirs
it question are intended for in-system use for irrigation of the golf course on the Rogue
Valley Manor. That is, on a daily basis. water entering each reservoir equals the amount
of water leaving the reservoir. At the end of the irrigation season the reservoirs will be left
full. During the winter months, the reservoirs will pass inflow resulting from direct rainfall
and natural surrounding drainage  The anly case in which water may be specifically added
to the reservoirs is if the depth falls sigruticantly, whereby a nearby well will he used at iess
than 5002 galions per day o maintain the original depth. The Bear Creek source will not
pe used during the winter non-irrigation months.

Afiter speaking with Bruce Sund, District 14 Watermaster, it is our understanding that for
the above conditions and proposed uses, a storuge permit is not required. In addition,
because a storage pennit is not required. the secondary permit for use of stored water is not
requirzd either.

Unless we hear otiterwise fron your office. we are considering this aiatter resolved anid
camplere av it now sends. As the storage permit is not required, please refund all or a
puction of the 5300 fee that was submitted with the application on June 23, 19492,

Corporate Office: 3421 25th St. S.E, Salem, Oregon 97302-1191 = (503) 585-2474

13500 SW. 72nd Ave., Portland, Oregon 97223-8032 « (503) 684-9226
Fax: (503) 585-3986



"

March 11, 1993

Mr. Wayne Overcash

Page 2

If you have any questions or need any additional information please call at 585-2474.

Sincerely,

WESTECH ENGINEERING, INC.

cc: > Bruce Sund, Watermaster, District 14
Water Resources Department
101 NW A Street
Grants Pass, OR 97526

> Brian McLemore, Rogue Valley Manor




March , 1993 &

John J. Pugh A 7
Westech Engineering, Inc. I o
3421 25th St. S.E. \ & K

Salem, OR 97301: _
Dear Mr. Pugh:

REFERENCE: Our File R-72484, Your File J.0. 1586.100.0
Rogue Valley Manor

Pursuant to your letter of March 11, 1993, advising that the reservoirs
are intended for in-system use for irrigation of the golf course and
that a storage permit is not required, we are considering it as a
request to withdraw from our records the Application R-72484 you
submitted for Rogue Valley Manor.

Therefore, the application is to be considered "withdrawn" and will be
returned to you at a later date along with a check in the amount of
$100.00 refunding the unearned permit recording fee. The Examination
fee of $200.00 was required to be paid into the State General Fund as an
earned fee when the application was filed and is non-refundable.

It may be that the reservoirs in question can be used as bulges in the
system (in-system storage) for waters allowed under existing permits
during the irrigation season; and, that such a system may be
appropriate for proper operation of the golf course. But any existing
permits for irrigation purposes that may be appurtenant to the golf
course shall not be construed in any sense as providing for storage or
holding water in the reservoirs during the non-irrigation season.

The use of water from the well for filling or maintaining the reservoirs
is another matter. The use of ground water, even uses exempt from
permit requirements, may be regulated if found to be interfering with
prior rights or not in compliance with laws or rules. An excerpt (Bear
Creek Basin 690-515-003) from the Rogue River Basin Program adopted by
the Water Resources Commission is enclosed for your review.

If the proposed use of water from the well has the potential for
substantial interference with the nearest surface water source, use of
the well may be regulated.

Sincerely,
WAYNE J. OVERCASH
Water Rights Specialist

Enclosure
cc: Bruce Sund, Watermaster District 14

Brras felemore, f?dymr. Va/iey ez 0~



Bear Creek Basin
690-515-003
(1) Classifications

(a) No applications for appropriation of water shall be accepted or issued by any state
agency except appropriations for beneficial uses involving water legally stored in excess of
the amount necessary for existing rights.

(b) Structures or works for the utilization of the waters in accordance with the
aforementioned classifications, are also declared to be prejudicial to the public interest
unless planned, constructed, and operated in conformity with applicable provisions of ORS
536.310 and any such structures or works are further declared to be prejudicial to the
public interest which do not give proper cognizance to the multiple-purpose concept.

(2) Water Quality

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

(a) Potential reservoir sites should be identified in the comprehensive land use planning
process for possible future development or until alternative methods of meeting water needs
have been developed. Immediate consideration should be given to the following sites:

(A)  Walker Creek, NE 1/4 Section 12, Township 39 South, Range 1 East,
Willamette Meridian.

(B)  West Fork Ashland Creek (Winburn site), NE 1/4 Section 32, Township 39
South, Range 1 East, Willamette Meridian.

(C)  West Fork Ashland Creek (Ranger site), SW 1/4 Section 28, Township 39
South, Range 1 East, Willamette Meridian.

(b) All applications for appropriation of water for storage in structures impoundin g
more than 3,000,000 gallons of water shall be reviewed by the Water Policy Review Board
prior to approval. During the review the Water Policy Review Board may establish
additional minimum flows on the natural flow of the stream to support aquatic life or
minimize pollution. Storage projects consistent with the purposes of minimum perennial
streamflows shall be encouraged.

(5) Existing Rights

This program does not modify, set aside or alter any existing right to use water or the priority of
such use established under existing laws.
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OREGON

r % OREGON DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE
Comments on Water Right Application

Fish &Wildlife R-72484
RECEIVED
AUG - 5 1992
July 31, 1992 WATER RESOURCES DEPT.

SALEM, OREGOR

Steve Brown

Water Resources Department
3850 Portland Rd., NE
Salem, OR 97310

Dear Steve;

The Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife (ODFW) has reviewed
the subject water right application and recommends WRD deny the
application for the following reasons:

Bear Creek is extremely over-appropriated during the summer and
early fall months. Normally, ODFW would recommend or look
favorably on storage of winter runoff as a method for getting
around periods of non-availability. However, there is
considerable evidence that Bear Creek is over-appropriated beyond
the usual summer-early fall months. ODFW district personnel have
observed that winter steelhead adults returning to Bear Creek
each year are suffer from inadequate flows.

At this time, it appears that November and December are the only
months where water is available for storage on an average of 8
years in 10. We believe that a water availability analysis will
bear this out. If such is the case (that water is available for
impounding only 2 months out of the year), ODFW contends this
water right to store water is inappropriate.

As an alternative to diverting Bear Creek flow for the stated
uses, ODFW recommends the applicant look to the Medford
Irrigation District for a year-round supply of water.

If the applicant disagrees with this assessment, ODFW recommends
referral of this application to the Water Resources Commission
for determination of the public interest.



Steve Brown; R-72484
July 31, 1992
Page 2

ODFW hereby requests a copy of the report of technical review
when such is available.

Sincerely, __

Albert H. Mire
Water Right REé

oordinator

c WaterWatch of Oregon (public information request)
MacLeod, Central Point

File: WRD/WR




22.

237

There are sericus water quality problems in the Bear Creek Basin.

Drainage of land in scame areas will bring econamic benefit to the state.

24. The drainage of wetlands may be detrimental to the local envirorment.

25.

26.

27.

28.

Control of floods would bring substantial benefits to the state.

By action of the State Water Resources Board, the diversion cg'f up to 30 (_:fs
out of Bear Creek for temperature control is allowed during the periocd
February 15 to April 1 of each year.

By action of the State Water Resources Board, the city of Talent is allowed
to divert up to 1 cfs from Wagner Creek for mumicipal use during the pericd
November 1 to April 1 of each year. "

The maximum beneficial use of the waters of Bear Creek Basin will require
water storage for damestic, livestock, municipal, irrigation, agricultural
use, power development, industrial, mining, pollution abatement, recreation,
wildlife and fish life purposes.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that this Board hereby adopts the following program
in accordance with ORS 536.300(2) pertaining to the water resources of the Bear
Creek Basin:

A,

No applications for appropriation of water shall be accepted or issued by any
state agency except appropriations for beneficial uses invol¢ing water
legally stored in excess of the amount necessary for existing rights.

Rights to use of water for industrial or mining purposes granted by any state
agency shall be issued only on condition that any effluents or return flows
from such uses shall not significantly interfere with recreational, fish
life, or other beneficial uses of water.

Rights to use of water for power development purposes granted by any state
agency shall be issued only on the condition, as demonstrated by the
applicant, that any dams, diversions, generating facility, or return flows
shall not significantly interfere with recreational, fish life or other
beneficial uses of water.

Structures or works for the utilization of the waters in accordance with the
aforementioned classifications, are also declared to be prejudicial to the
public interest unless planned, constructed, and operated in conformity with
applicable provisions of ORS 536.310 and any such structures or works are
further declared to be prejudicial to the public interest which do not give
proper cognizance to the miltiple-purpose concept.

Potential reservoir sites should be identified in the camprehensive land use
planning process for possible future development or until alternative methods
of meeting water needs have been developed. Immediate cansideration should
be given to the following sites:

1. Walker Creek, NE 1/4 Section 12, Township 39 South, Range 1 East,
Willamette Meridian.

2. West Fork Ashland Creek (Winburn site), NE 1/4 Section 32, Township 39
South, Range 1 East, Willamette Meridian.

14



3. test Fork Ashland Creek (Ranger site), SW 1/4 Section 28, Township 39
Saurth, Range 1 East, Willamette Meridian.

All applications for appropriation of water for storage in structures
impounding more than 3,000,000 gallons of water shall be reviewed by the
Water Policy Review Board prior to approval. During the review the Water
Policy Review Board may establish additional minimm flows on the natural
flow of the stream to support aquatic life or minimize pollution. Storage

. projects consistent with the purposes of minimum perennial streamflows shall
" be encouraged.

This program does not modify, set aside or alter any existing right to use
water or the priority of such use established under existing laws.

APPLEGATE RIVER BASIN®

WHEREAS the Water Policy Review Board under the authority of ORS 536.300 has
undertaken a study of the Applegate River Basin;

WHEREAS in this study consideration was given to means and methods of augmenting,
conserving, and classifying such water resources for existing and contemplated
needs and uses of water for damestic, municipal, irrigation, power development,
industrial, mining, recreation, wildlife and fish life uses, and for pollution
abatement as well as other related subjects including drainage, reclamation and
flood control; and

WHEREAS as a result of such studies the following findings and concldsions have
been reached by this Board:

1.

9'

On an anmual basis, total quantities of water are sufficient to satisfy all
existing and presently contemplated needs and uses of water.

There are serious geographical and seasonal deficiencies in water supply.

Flows during the summer months are inadequate in many areas to satisfy

During the summer months sections of many tributaries are dry or nearly dry.

For purposes of future beneficial use, water availability on am80% frequency
basis is considered necessary to assure a reasonably reliable water supply.

On an 80% basis the waters of Williams Creek, Powell Creek, and Thampsan
Creek may be fully appropriated under rights of record during the period May
through Octaber. _

On an 80% basis the waters of the Little Applegate River, Humbug Creek, Grays
Creek, Jackson Creek and Cheney Creek may be fully appropriated under rights
;{-:'of record during the period June through October.

. “On an 80% basis the waters of the Applegate River, Forest Creek, Slate Creek

and Murphy Creek may be fully appropriated under rights of record during the
pericd July through October. ' .

Attaimment of quantities of water to satisfy all beneficial use requirements
will be achieved only through storage.

15



WaterWatch

ORI E GRS O IN

July 4, 1992

Stephen C. Brown

Water Resources Department
3850 Portland Rd. N. E.
Salem, OR 97310

RE: Application for Permit #R72484, Rogue Valley Manor
Bear Cr. Basin, Jackson Co., 8.9 AF, Irrigation

WaterWatch has reviewed the limited amount of information
contained in the public notice of this water right
application. Based upon that information, WaterWatch raises
the following issues, guestions, and concerns:

Is there unappropriated water available for this
proposed use? What exceedence level will the Department use
when determining water availability?

What effect will this proposed use have on instream
flows necessary to protect the public's interest in fish,
wildlife, recreation, and a healthy aquatic system?

This water source may suffer from water quality
problems. Has the Department consulted with the Department
of Environmental Quality to determine the effect this
proposed withdrawal will have on water quality?

If this water source provides habitat to native fish
during any phase of their life cycle, we request that the
Department include conditions requiring the installation and
maintenance of fish screening and bypass devices prior to any
diversion of water.

Given the importance of surface water sources, and the
Department's limited enforcement staff, it only makes sense
to require this applicant to measure and record water use.
Measurement not only helps the Department carry out its
statutory mandate to promote the control of water resources
for all beneficial uses, it helps the Department protect the
public's interest in assuring the use is within the bounds of
the permit. ORS 536.220(1) (a), 537.170(5).

Will this proposed use be compatible with Goal 5
elements of the local comprehensive plan?

It is a high priority of the state to eliminate waste
and improve the efficiency of water use. OAR690-410-060(1).
Statewide policy also calls upon water users to use and
maintain their water systems in a manner consistent with the
state's priority. OAR 690-410-060(2) (a). What conditions
are proposed for this permit that will carry out and
encourage compliance with state policy?

Is this an existing illegal use of water? If so, will *
the continued use without a permit cause harm to existing
water rights and the public interest?

We request a copies of the draft permit and the
Department's technical analysis of thls appllcat‘

‘:Jigl X(c%méf
Qm_n/,gmgon 97205 (503) 295-4039

l;(.Ga:[er\ﬁﬁ'atch of Oregon, Inc. 921 S.W. Morrison, Suite 438
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WATER
RESOURCES
DEPARTMENT

June 29, 1992

ROGUE VALLEY MANOR
1200 MIRA MAR AVE
MEDFORD, OR 97504

REFERENCE: File(s) R-72484

We received your application(s) proposing to use water, along with supporting
data and fees. Your receipt is enclosed unless you received it earlier. The
application has been assigned the above referenced file number and will be
reviewed in detail as time allows. If you need to call or write to us, be
sure to reference the file number(s) listed above so we may assist you
promptly.

Applications which are received in proper form with required maps, supporting
data and fees can be considered for approval by issuance of permits following
a mandatory 60-day waiting period and after public interest matters are

resolved.

Processing of applications which require additional information will be
delayed further. If you feel that a delay in the processing of your
application will cause a hardship, please advise in writing.

If the application is approved, the use allowed by the permit will be subject
to the Water Resources Commission’s Basin Program statements, instream flow
requirements, and demands of prior rights.

If you have any questions, please contact the Water Right Section at the
telephone number referenced below.

(el CWRE

3850 Portland Rd NE
Salem, OR 97310
(503) 378-3739

FAX (503) 378-8130
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| , @ - .
: Application No. 72424
Land Use Information Form: Pe&gji}_gﬂy\@r;pelgﬂric Licenses, Water Uses in

Addition t6>Classified USes

This information is needed to determine compatibility with local comprehensive plans as :
required by ORS 197.180. The Water Resources Department will use this and otheér information '
to evaluate the water use application. DO NOT FILL OUT THIS FORM IF water is to be OREGON
diverted, conve yed, and/or used only on federal lands. ‘

Applicant’s Name: Rogue Valley Manor
Aq’dress: 1200 Mira Mar Ave
City: _Medforad State: _OR_ Zip: 97504  Day Phone: 774-7411

Please provide information as requested below for all tax lots on or through which water will be
diverted or used. (Attach extra sheets as necessary.) Applicants for municipal use , or

frrfgatfon' uses within irrigation districts, may substitute existing and proposed service area
boundaries for the tax lot information requested below.

Check All That Apply

Tax Lot or Local Plan Designation/Zoning Water Water Water
1.D.# (e.g. Rural Residential/RR-5) Diverted | Conveyed Use
30{ 1WiF2H] Ovban Residehal /SEE -G = B

Please list all counties and cities within which water is proposed to be diverted, conveyed,
and/or used. City of Medford

The following section must be completed by a planning official from each county and city listed
unless your project will be located entirely within city limits. In this case, only the city
planning agency must complete this form. Please request extra forms as needed.

For Local Government Use Only

Local government planning officials are to.complete the remainder of this form. If this form can
not be completed while the applicant walits, please sign and detach the recelpt as instructed
below. Please mall the completed form directly to the Water Resources Department
(3850 Portland Rd. NE, Salem, OR, 97310) within 60 days of the date of recelpt as shown
below. If the form is not completed within 60 days, the Department may take action to approve
the water use.

a) Check the appropriate box below and provide requested information.

D Land uses to be served by proposed water uses (including proposed construction)
are allowed outright or are not regulated by your comprehensive plan. Cite applicable
ordinance section(s): . Go to section b) on reverse side.

[E/Land uses to be served by proposed water uses (including proposed construction)
involve discretionary land use approvals as listed in the table below. Note: Please

attach documentation of applicable local land use approvals which have already
been obtalned. (Record of Actlon plus any accompanying findings Is sufficient.)

Type of Please check the box that applies:
Land Use Approvals Needed Cite Most Significant,
(e.g.: plan amendments, rezones, Applicable Plan Policies & Already Already Being Pursued
conditional use permits, etc.) Ordinance Section References || Obtained Denied Satisfactorily
P‘ annad k.-\‘\;‘i'_&\l-(_l.,ﬁrtr&s:" Cand D{'_v. Cuik [

Sachve (0.230 (0245 |

{over)

Recelpt for Request for Land Use Information

WRD Applicant Name:

This receipt must be signed by a local government representative and returned to the applicant
for inclusion in the WRD application IF the local government can not provide the above
requested land use information while the applicant waits.

City or County:

Staff Contact: Phone:

Signature: Date of Information Request:




(For Local Use Continued)

b) Please provide printed name gnd written signature. g
Name: Mo~k QGallaah Date: _Ce-(D-F2
Title: Senio~ Plancé, Phone: _110- 4475

Signature: ‘y\ AW &hlﬁj o

Local governments are invited to express special land use concerns or make recommenadations
to the Department regarding this proposed use of water below, or on a separate sheet. For
additional information call Roberta Jortner or Rick Bastasch at 378-3671.

Additional Comments:

Oregon Waler Resources Department Version:

3850 Portland Rd. NE rsion: 8/27/90
Salem, OR 97310

378 - 3671



5 2 : Planning Official Initials:

;-. g Description of Water Use

Note to Applicant: This sheet will provide local planning staff with a basic desc:ipliqn of your proposed waler use.
Please fill out this sheet before bringing the attached land use form to your local planning office. It will help local planning

officas complete your land use information form quickly.

Note to Local Planning Officlals: Please initial this sheal. Do not separate it from the land use information form. If
needed, please make a separale copy for your records.

Rogue Valley Manor

Applicant Name: ™
Addrezs: 1200 Mira Mar ;
Medford, OR 97504
Phone: _ 773-17411 JUil 24

“f\' ) ..\ II )

Pleass indicale what you will use the water for. Check all boxes that apply

ek

and fill in the blanks with key characteristics of the project

] Irigation (crop type, golf course, nursery or greenhouse): Golf Course

D Livestock (typa of livestock, feedlot, slaughterhouse):

[] Residential (# units, single or multi-family, # lots if partition or subdivision):

L1 commerclal (L., retall, office, restaurant, gas station, hotel, service, etc.):

[ industrial (Le., factory, pulp mill, research and development, processing, etc.):

[ tnstitutional (i.e., school, library, etc.):
] Mining (aggregate, metal, opan pit, placer, etc.):
[ Recreation (park, campsite, pond, etc.)
[ Fish and Wildiife (pond, hatchery, etc.)

| Hydropower (dam, reservoir, power generaling or transmitting facilities):
Other (Name and list key characteristics):

Indicale sources for the proposed water use Indicate the eslimated quantity of water

below: the use will require.
@ Surface Water Cubic feel per second.
lgaernaersog%:ek 900  Gallons per minute.
8.9  Acre-Feel

D Reservoir or pond

D Ground Waler

Water Resources Depariment, 3850 Portland Rd. NE, Salem, OR 97310

Phone: 378-3671 Version: 8/30/90
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BEFORE THE MEDFORD PLANNING COMMISSION

STATE OF OREGON, CITY OF MEDFORD

n N

IN THE MATTER OF PLANNING COMMISSION FILE )
PUD-84-3 APPLICATION FOR A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT) ORDER

SUBMITTED BY ROGUE VALLEY MANOR )

ORDER granting approval of an application to Rogue Valley Manor for
the revision and expansion of a residential Planned Unit
Development to be located within the SFR-4 (Single-Family
Residential - 4 wunits per acre), MFR-20 (Multiple-Family
Residential - 20 units per acre), and MFR-30 (Multiple-Family
Residential - 30 units per acre) zoning districts, as provided for
in the City of Medford Land Development Code.

WHEREAS:

1. The Planning Commission has duly accepted the application filed
in accordance with the Land Development Code, Section 10.230
Application, Planned Unit Development, and

2. The Medford Planning Commission has duly held public hearings
on the matter of an application for the revision and expansion of
a residential Planned Unit Development on 195.6 acres of property
(proposed) located east of Interstate 5 at the southern terminus of
Mira Mar Avenue, within the SFR-4 (Single-Family Residential - 4
units per acre), MFR-20 (Multiple-Family Residential - 20 units per
acre), and MFR-30 (Multiple-Family Residential - 30 units per acre)
zoning districts, with public hearings a matter of record of the
Planning Commission on February 14, February 28, and March 14,
1991.

3. At the public hearings on said application, evidence and
recommendations were received and presented by the applicant’s
representative and Planning Department staff; and

4. At the conclusion of said public hearings, after consideration
and discussion, the Medford Planning Commission, upon a motion duly
seconded, granted a planned unit development permit and directed
staff to prepare a final order with all conditions and findings set
forth for the granting of the planned unit development.

THEREFORE LET IT BE HEREBY ORDERED that the application of Rogue
Valley Manor stands approved subject to compliance with the
conditions stated in the Commission Report dated March 14, 1991.

AND LET IT FURTHER BE OF RECORD, that the action of the Planning
Commission in approving this application for a planned unit
development is hereafter supported by the following findings:



WESTECH

3.1, page 2
JUN 19 1992
RECEIVED
FINAL ORDER PUD-84-3

1. This project complies with the Land Development Code and all
applicable criteria per Section 10.234, and

2. Including the applicant’s findings entitled "Application to
Amend Rogue Valley Manor Planned Unit Development" - Exhibit "B"
dated January 16, 1991 and any additional findings contained in the
Commission Report.

BASED UPON THE ABOVE, it is the finding of the Medford City
Planning Commission that the planned unit development will not be
detrimental to the health, safety, or general welfare of the
persons residing or working in the neighborhood of the proposed use
or be detrimental or injurious to the property and improvements in
the neighborhood or to the general welfare of the City.

Accepted and approved this 28th day of March, 1991.

CITY OF MEDFORD PLANNING COMMISSION

e

Mike Borwick, Chair

ATTEST:

Mark Gallagher, /Secretary
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Title No. 700967 Application NO. 124 %A

™ |

Permit No. | il |

| JUN 24 192 |

describad in Instrument No. 68-03150, said official, Records; \
thence North 0°12'35" West, 1508,30 feet, to a 5/B" 1ixon pin, -5 DEFT,

located at the Northeast corner of said tract; thenca to and a2dig
the Southerly boundary of SUN ORKS, PHASES III AND IV (recorded),
South 89°57'20" East, 497.446 feet, to tha ell corner to said
Donation Land Claim No. 51; thence along the Southerly boundary of
gsaid Claim, South 89°51'40” East, 795.91 faet, to the true point
of beginning. r

(Tax Lot No. 600, 371W32D; Tax Lot No. 600, 371W33; Tax Lot No.
1100, 381w4 and 381W5) '

TRACT IV:

|
|
|
!

|
That tract or parcel of land situated in the East half of Section
32, Tounship 37 South, Range 1 West, Willamette Meridian, Jackson
County, Oregon, more fully described as follows:

|
Beginning at the Northeast corner of Donation Land Claim No. 46,
Township 37 South, Range 1 West, Willamette Meridian, Jackson
County, Oragon; thence along the West line of Donation Land Claim
No. 51, North 0°12'30" West, 662,40 feet (xrecord 662.30 feet), to
8 5/8" iron bolt in concrete; thence along the South line of PARK
TERRACE SUBDIVISION, and its Easterly projedgtion thereof, South
89'57'20" East (record North 89°56' East), 965.735 feet, to a 5/8"
iron pin; thence South 0°12'30" East, 150B.30 feet, to a 5/8" iron
pin; thence North B89°55'55" Wast (record West), 337.69 feet, to a
5/8" iron pin on the Northeasterly right-of-way line of Interstate
No. 5; thence slong said Northeasterly right-of-way line, North
48°51'05" West, 7.24 feet, to a 5/8" iron pin; thence North
39°45'40" West, 978.01 feet, to a 5/8" 1r0njp1n on the West line
of said Donatlicon Land Claim No, 51; thence plong said West line,
Noxrth 0°05'30" wWest, B9.656 feat, to the point of beginning.
(Tax Lot No. 603, 371w32D) i

|
EXCEPTINC THEREFROM that portion of the above described property
deeded to Jackson County, Oregon, being a portion of the road
known as Ellendale Drive, by instrument recgorded Rugust 30, 1963,
in Volume 552, rage 215, Jechzon County, O#ogpn, Dead Resnrds.

|

F
|
|
|
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7938

WESTECH ENGINEERING, INC. « SALEM, OREGON 87302 .
(" DATE INVOICE NO. DESCRIPTION INVOICE AMOUNT | DEDUCTION BALANCE \
6/23/92 300.00

RECEIVED
JUll 24 1982

WATEH RESOURUIES D:PT.
SALEM, ORE{ZON

3'3?%'(> 6/23/92 ﬁ[‘.ﬁ%“m> 7938 TOTALS) 300.00

PLEASE DETACH THIS PORTION AND RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS.




APPLICATION PROCESS OUTLINE APPLICATION FILE # 22[&184
PRIORITY DATE

S DATE | INITIALS MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS TO FILE
ﬂ J‘ t/ . -
Qx~—Qiq?' g_-g Name and mailing address
] Source of water

| Quantity of water

Location of project
Use of water
Signature of applicant

. Allowable use by policy

{ ] State Englneex_w1thdraw

il Legislakive w1thdra%3¥;7‘r/

\| ~ Land u -oved——— Sppending S

FIELD OPERATIONS

§
/ Application date stamped per money receipt date

Stream Indexed
Stream Code
Scenic Waterway
Findings:
1) Concluded - Scenic-Reg Ack letter
2) Under Study - Scenic-Ack letter
3) Basin 2 - Willamette-Ack letter
Plat Carded and copy made YES NO _
(

SR\

Conflicts (well surface )
Prior ISWR #
Within Irrigation District
Notified
District excerpt received

/ Entered in Paradox
s Prepare six copies of Draft Permit
Send one copy to Data Center

SUPPORT SERVICES

ééﬁg A Stamp contents with application number
? Mail/Provide copies of draft permits to DEQ, ODFW,
PARKS, AND WATERMASTER
Mail ack letter (provided by Data Center) with
receipt to applicant, cc to CWRE and file
Place label on file and card

[ If dam is over 10 feet or storage exceeds 9.2 AC-FT,

route file to Dam Safety Section
Notify Irrigation District

FIELD OPERATIONS

Ownership Statement

Name and address of all owners
Other landowners notified
Legal Description

RRNNN:
RIERIRIEE

Need Commission review
Requests greater than 5.0 cfs
Dam height greater than 20 feet
Storage greater than 100 acre-feet
Out of Basin diversion
Groundwater recharge project
Other substantial public interest
GW comments received resolved
ODFW comments received resolved
DEQ comments received resolved

Interest Groups
Water availability received
Objections received resolved
Protest received resolved
Management Codes

EXAMINATION FEE: REMARKS :
RECORDING FEE:

TOTAL:
REFUND:
DEFICIENT:

0639W/10-10-91




Miy)-§57 776



Environmental Management Services, Inc. ?".'o iu"f_\ S . b

1150 Knutson Suite 4 7 S A\ P =
Medford, OR 97504 (SR 337 WU m=F 5 =
N e H7 0900, 530w en. 20

MAILED FROM ZIP CODE

Mr. Dallas Miller

Oregon Water Resources Department
Commerce Building

158 12th Street NE

Salem, Oregon 97310-3739
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IMPORTANT MESSAGE )

FOR NG
DATE I/Q‘f nive [ 37 S

M DM NH/LM

OF

PHONE S S-270= 6127
AREA CODE NUMBE? EXTENSION

a FAX 2 o1/

0O MOBILE 7 A 1.5

AReAa cole NUMBER TIME TO CALL

' TELEPHDNED /-—-F*LEASE CALL

{ BAME TCI SEE You 1 | WILL CALL AGAIN

H

L___1

| WANTSTO SEEYOU | | rusH ‘
— | e
; nEmnNED YOURCALL| | WILL FAX TO YOU ]

MESSAGE

\_ SIGNED &= )

TORPS FORM 4005
LITHO IN LLS A
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IMPORTANT MESSAGE )

(tee

FOR
v A.M
DATE aZ/A‘S" ve_ 287 p.m
M ﬂm /(( o Zu(.v}r/
OF (’ AUA LTI //L(.) _
PHONE A= 977
AREA CODE NUMBER EXTENSION
Q FAX
O MOBILE
AREA CODE NUMBER TIME TO CALL
l TELEPHONED | LEASE CALL Y,
| CAME E TO SEEYOU i | WILL CALL AGAIN
J — — R e
| WANTS TO SEE YOU. :| RUSH
vt e ___._-——.i._—_ —
HEFUHNED YDUH CALL Il WILL FAX TO YOU

MESSAG

SIS

\_ SIGNED

=

~\

FORM 4005
LITHD IN LIS A

TOPS
=



- 2484
7 = 2 - A Application No__... .t vvrirnanen
i RO13053

Permit No

ROGUE VALLEY MANOR
1200 MIRA MAR AVE

MEDFORD, OR QPG ot

Beginning construction ﬂ[;]' 0TS ) B O S G
Completion of construction u.m'uifggs
Extended to ..............
Complete application of water UCTﬂlmg
Extended 0. o e e e L

Form 111



NUMBER ol (ool

o0,
Check C%OO ‘;ﬁ:o Cash

- a E S e = S S s e e s W o = = W =

N3V
|~ Surface Application

Reservoir Application.
__ Cround Water Application
__ Transfer Application
___ Power Claim
____ lydroelectric Examination
_ lydroelectric License
____Copying

Asaignment

et

Extension of Tf.fﬂé'w~
Other / @()J
P-6

Quadrang
Basin

Protest ‘&

Constructons Examination

Consthuctons License

Adjudication



